T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning
Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 31 MAY 2016
Time: 6.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor John Morgan

Councillor Brian Stead

Councillor David Yarrow

Councillor Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor John Oswell

Published: Friday, 20 May 2016

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-2
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.




Major Applications without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

Land East of the
former EMI Site, 120
Blyth Road, Hayes

51588/APP/2016/1423

Botwell

Variation of Conditions 2, 3, 4, 5,
6, 8,10, 11,12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,
20, 22, 24, 27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33,
34, 36, 37, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 47,
48, 50, 52 and 54, plus the
removal of conditions 25, 26 and
45 of planning permission ref:
51588/APP/2015/1613 (Minor
amendments to design, external
appearance and car parking layout
through variation of condition 2 of
Planning Consent reference
51588/APP/2011/2253 for the
'Demolition of warehouse
extension to Apollo House and
erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6
and part 7 storey building
comprising 132 residential units,
cafe (class A3), Community room
(class D2), 5 x workshop units
(class B1, B8 or a2 uses), and
associated car parking and
landscaping')

Recommendation: Approval

3- 36

128-148

Unit no1, Ventura
House, Bullsbrook
Road, Hayes

71554/APP/2016/298

Townfield

Erection of three storey extension
to provide additional warehousing
and office space.

Recommendation: Approval

37 - 46

149-163

Unit A, Bulls Bridge
Centre, North Hyde
Road, Hayes

13226/APP/2015/4623

Townfield

Installation of mezzanine floors to
provide an additional 4350m2 of
additional floorspace, demolition of
ancillary structures and
replacement with a car wash
apparatus, triage shed and
ancillary portable cabins.

Recommendation: Approval +
Section 106

47 - 74

164-179




St Andrew's Park,
Hillingdon Road,
Uxbridge

585/APP/2016/1018

Uxbridge
North

Reserved matters (appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale) in
compliance with conditions 2 and
3 for Phase 4 of planning
permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 (Outline
application (all matters reserved,
except for access) including
demolition of some existing
buildings and mixed use
redevelopment of the Former RAF
Uxbridge site).

Recommendation: Approval

75-94

180-186

10

21 High Street,
Yiewsley

26628/APP/2016/462

Yiewsley

Variation of condition 2 (Approved
Plans) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated
31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4,
part 5 storey building to provide 51
self-contained residential units (22
x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom)
and two retail units Use Class A1
and one restaurant/cafe Use Class
A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3
motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle
parking spaces, communal and
private amenity areas and
landscaping works) for the
subdivision of approved Unit 51 to
create two studio units together
with the extension of the floorplate
at Unit 51 only.

Recommendation: Approval

95 -126

187-198

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

Pages 127-198




Agenda ltem 3

Minutes

H~ILLINGDON

LONDON

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE
12 May 2016

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman),
Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Janet Duncan, Henry Higgins, John Morgan,
John Oswell, Brian Stead and David Yarrow

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Eddie Lavery be elected Chairman of the
Major Applications Planning Committee for the 2016/2017 municipal
year.

2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN (Agenda ltem 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor lan Edwards be elected Vice Chairman of
the Major Applications Planning Committee for the 2016/2017
municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 9.05 pm, closed at 9.10 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any
of the resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND EAST OF THE FORMER EMI SITE 120 BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Variation of Conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 2:
27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 36, 37, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 47, 48, 50, 52 and 54,
plus the removal of conditions 25, 26 and 45 of planning permission ref:
51588/APP/2015/1613 (Minor amendments to design, external appearance ar
car parking layout through variation of condition 2 of Planning Consent
reference 51588/APP/2011/2253 for the 'Demolition of warehouse extension t
Apollo House and erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey building
comprising 132 residential units, cafe (class A3), Community room (class D2),
x workshop units (class B1, B8 or a2 uses), and associated car parking and
landscaping')

LBH Ref Nos: 51588/APP/2016/1423

Drawing Nos: 0147_P_0001 Site Locatior
PL 207 - Courtyard Elevation Block A Rev
PL 206 - Block A - Service Courtyard Elevation Rev |
PL 202 rev D - Elevation Block C
PL 208 - Courtyard Elevation Block B Rev E
PL 209 - Courtyard Elevation Block C Rev E
PL 210 - Courtyard Elevation Block D Rev E
PL 203 rev D - Elevation Block C
PL 200 rev D - Elevation Block #
PL 100 rev F - Level C
PL 110 rev D - Level 1
PL 120 rev C - Level Z
PL 130 rev C - Level &
PL 140 rev C - Level 4
PL 150 rev C - Level £
PL 160 rev B - Level €
PL 201 rev D - Elevation Block E
PL 205 rec C - Central Core Elevations
PL 204 rev C - North South Elevations

Date Plans Received: 13/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the new Gatefold Building development on Blyth Road, which is
at the eastern end of the wider The Old Vinyl Factory development site.

The scheme has already been granted planning consent under application reference
51588/APP/2011/2253 (for the Demolition of warehouse extension to Apollo House and
erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey building comprising 132 residential
units, cafe (class A3), Community room (class D2), 5 x workshop units (class B1, B8 or A2
uses), and associated car parking and landscaping).

This consent was amended under application reference 51588/APP/2015/1613 and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



current application is to vary and remove a number of conditions attached to the amended
consent.

The variation and removal of the conditions will change the trigger points for information be
submitted in relation to the discharge outstanding conditions from 'prior to commencement'
to 'prior to occupation'. This allows the flexibility required by the developer but maintains the
Council's ability to secure the required elements covered by these conditions.

For the reasons outlined below, the proposed changes to the development are considered
to comply with the policies of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (2012), and as such this
application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

Approval, subject to delegated powers being given to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to grant planning permission, subject to any relevant amendments
agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement and the following:

a) No objection being received from the Greater London Authority.

b) That the Council enter into a deed of variation to the legal agreement with the
applicant under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as
amended) or any other legislation to secure the legal obligations secured under the
original consent (reference 51588/APP/2011/2253 dated 27/03/12).

c) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

d) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

e) That if any of the heads of terms have not been agreed and the S$106 legal
agreement has not been finalised within 3 months of the date of this Committee
resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning and
Enforcement, then the application may be referred back to the Committee for
determination.

f) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

g) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning and Enforcement prior to
issuing the decision:

1 T8 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of five (5) years
from the 27th of March 2012, unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from
the Local Planning Authority.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

2 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans:

0147 _P_0001 Site Location

PL 207 - Courtyard Elevation Block A - Rev B

PL 206 - Block A - Service Courtyard Elevation - Rev B
PL 202 rev D - Elevation Block C

PL 208 - Courtyard Elevation Block B - Rev B

PL 209 - Courtyard Elevation Block C - Rev B

PL 210 - Courtyard Elevation Block D - Rev B

PL 203 rev D - Elevation Block D

PL 200 rev D - Elevation Block A

PL 100 rev f - Level O

PL 110 rev D - Level 1

PL 120 rev C - Level 2

PL 130 rev C - Level 3

PL 140 rev C - Level 4

PL 150 rev C - Level 5

PL 160 rev B - Level 6

PL 201 rev D - Elevation Block B

PL 205 rec C - Central Core Elevations

PL 204 rev C - North South Elevations;

hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

The development shall not be occupied until details and/or samples of all materials, colours
and finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

4 NONSC Balconies/Screens

The development shall not be occupied until full details, including drawings showing the
siting, design and finish heights of obscure glazed privacy screens, balustrades, and
railings on all balconies and terraces and roof terraces as shown on the plans hereby
approved, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and adequate privacy
in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

5 CAC8 Record of the building prior to demolition

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



Demolition works may commence following the submission of a general photographic
record of the site to English Heritage Level 1 standards as submitted under application
reference 51588/APP/2014/954.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

6 M3 Boundary treatment - details

The development shall not be occupied until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and
type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed
before the building is occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 M6 Boundary Fencing

A minimum 1.8 metre high imperforate wall shall be maintained on the boundary with
Network Rail land for the full depth of the development hereby approved, and shall be
permanently retained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To separate pedestrians from rail traffic and to protect future occupiers from noise and
disturbance and to accord with policies OE3 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

8 TL5 Landscaping Scheme

The development shall not be occupied until a landscape scheme providing full details of
hard and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme
shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs, or
lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage, power
cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated structures)
- Landscaped wall to screen car park (including plans, sections, elevations and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



specifications).

Details must comply with Advice Note 3, 'Potential Bird Hazards from Amenity Landscaping
& Building Design' available at www.caa.co.uk/srg/aerodrome).These details shall include
the species, number and spacing of trees and shrubs.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities

of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

9 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding seasons
following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is
the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the
requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees
and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be
permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or in
the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased shall
be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season with another
such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local
Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

10 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

The development shall not be occupied until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule for so long as the development remains.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

1 T19A Maintenance of Play Areas

The development shall not be occupied until details of a scheme for the provision and
maintenance in perpetuity of the children's play area have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details should include the arrangements for
its implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



schedule.

REASON
To ensure that a play area is satisfactorily implemented and properly maintained in
accordance with Policy R1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

12 NONSC Landscape Management Plan

The development shall not be occupied until details of a scheme for the provision and
maintenance in perpetuity of the communal landscaped/public realm areas have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details should
include the arrangements for its implementation, management, public access (including the
opening and closing of the main entrance gate), security measures, and maintenance.
Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly managed in accordance with policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

13 TL20 Amenity Areas

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these
are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained for so long as the
development remains.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in accordance
with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan (March
2015) Policy 7.1.

14 NONSC Bird Hazard Management Plan

Development shall commence in accordance with the details set out in the Bird Hazard
Management Plan approved by the Local Planning Authority under reference:
51588/APP/2014/1782.

The Bird Hazard Management Plan shall be implemented as approved and shall remain in
force for the life of the building. No subsequent alterations to the plan are to take place
unless first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To comply with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and to minimise the
attractiveness of the development to birds which could endanger the safe movement of
aircraft and the operation of Heathrow Airport.

15 OM14 Secured by Design

Unless otherwise first agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the development
hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of crime and to meet the
specific security needs of the application site and the development. Details of security
measures, including all play areas and in particular the ground level children's play area,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



and controlling access around the deck level and elevated interconnecting walkways, shall
be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before development is
occupied. Any security measures to be implemented in compliance with this condition shall
reach the standard necessary to achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by
the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of
the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3

16 NONSC CCTV

The development shall not be occupied until a scheme for the provision of Closed Circuit
Television (CCTV) on and/or around the building, which is compatible with and can be
integrated into the Council's CCTV monitoring system, has been submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the local planning authority and the building shall not be occupied
until the approved scheme has been implemented. Thereafter the approved scheme shall
be permanently retained.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in exercising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000; to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure that the development provides a safe and
secure environment in accordance with policy 7.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

17 NONSC Sustainability

The Development shall commence in accordance with the details set out in the signed
Design Stage Certificate approved by the Local Planning Authority under ref:
51588/APP/2014/3922.

Prior to occupancy of the development, a signed Completion Stage Certificate by a licensed
Code for Sustainable Homes assessor shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The Completion Stage Certificate will confirm the development
has been built to Code Level 4.

If the subsequent designs cannot meet Code Level 4 then a further sustainability statement
will be required to be submitted and agreed in writing with the local planning authority. This
will clearly demonstrate a 25% reduction in CO2 (using a 2010 Part L building regulation
baseline). This statement will also need to demonstrate how water recycling and harvesting
will be incorporated into the final designs. The development must proceed in accordance
with this updated sustainability statement if Code Level 4 will not be achieved.

Reason
To ensure the development is built sustainably and to meet Policies 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.13,
5.14, and 5.15 of the London Plan (July 2011).

18 OM2 Levels

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



The development shall not be occupied until plans of the site showing the existing and
proposed ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such
levels shall be shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the
development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

19 NONSC Antennas

No antenna, masts, poles, satellite dishes or the like shall be erected atop any of the
buildings here by approved.

REASON
To ensure that apparatus do not detract from the visual amenities of the area in accordance
with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

20 NONSC External Lighting

The development shall not be occupied until details of the position and design of external
lighting are submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall include details of underground works and measures to eliminate vertical and
horizontal light spillage for the car park areas, roads, areas immediately around the
buildings and courtyards.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance, and to safeguard the
amenities of nearby residential properties in accordance with Policies BE13, and OE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

21 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the development
and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan (July
2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

22 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall commence in accordance with the details of access to building
entrances to meet the needs of people with disabilities approved by the Local Planning
Authority under ref: 51588/APP/2014/3387. The approved facilities should be provided
prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

23 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further at least 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

24 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No occupation shall occur until details of covered and secure facilities to be provided for
the screened storage of refuse and recycling bins within the site have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall
be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the occupiers
and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

25 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Demolition shall commence in accordance with the Demolition Management Plan approved
by the Local Planning Authority under ref: 51588/APP/2014/1797. Prior to the completion
of the development, the applicant shall submit a construction management plan to the Local
Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 6 for
maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads (including
wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures to reduce
the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust through
minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

26 H1 Traffic Arrangements
Notwithstanding the plans and documents hereby approved, the development shall not be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



occupied until details of all traffic arrangements (including servicing arrangements, re-
directed pedestrian routes, precise details of the lay-by, footways, turning space, safety
strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces,
and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be occupied until all such works
have been constructed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking
areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently retained and used for no other
purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide,
or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

27 H11A Visibility Splays

The proposed vehicular access shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian visibility
splays in both directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility
between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with Policy
AM?7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

28 H14 Cycle Storage

The development shall not be occupied until details of covered and secure cycle storage
facilities for both the non-residential uses hereby approved and separate covered and
secure cycle storage facilities for the residential component of the development hereby
approved have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter, the development shall not be occupied or brought into use until the approved
cycling facilities have been implemented in accordance with the approved plan, with the
facilities being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and hence
the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with Policy AM9 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

29 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

The development shall not be occupied until plans and details are submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, which confirm the following:

i) That there will be passive provision of infrastructure for electric vehicle charging point to
20% of all car parking spaces;

ii) That not less than 4% of all parking spaces shall be fitted with electric vehicle charging
points;

iii) The electric vehicle charging points shall be fast charging points and capable of
charging multiple vehicles simultaneously.

iv) At least 1 charging point being dedicated for use by the non-residential uses hereby
approved.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



and the charging points retained and maintained in good working order for the life of the
development.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.3.

30 NONSC Car Park Allocation

Prior to occupation of the development, a Car Parking Allocation and Management Plan for
the entire site shall be submitted to and approved in writing to the Local Planning Authority

The car parking allocation and management plan shall clearly identify and delineate parking
spaces which are allocated and dedicated for the non-residential and residential
components of the development. Each unit designed for wheelchair users shall be allocated
at least 1 car parking space.

The provisions of the Car Parking Allocation and Management Plan will be carried and out
for the lifetime of the development unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

To ensure the suitable management of parking on site and to impact on the surrounding
area in accordance with policies Pt1.10, AM14, AM15, AM16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

31 NONSC Construction Logistics Plan

Prior to occupation of each phase, a construction logistics plan for the relevant phase shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The construction
logistics plan shall include measures to minimise the impact of construction impact on the
strategic highway network in accordance with the London Freight Plan and shall include,
but not be limited to measures such as consolidated deliveries, off site prefabrication and
the use of recycled materials on site and avoiding peak periods.

The provisions of the construction logistics plan shall be carried out in strict accordance
with the approved details unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON
To minimise the impact of the construction phase on the strategic highway network in
compiance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

32 NONSC Service/Delivery Plan

Prior to occupation of development, details of a Delivery and Servicing Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall incorporate
measures to minimise vehicle deliveries during am and pm peak hours. The approved
strategy shall be implemented as soon as the development is brought into use and the
strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the strategy shall be agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to local
congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



2012).

33 NONSC Delivery Hours

The premises shall not be used for the delivery and loading or unloading of goods outside
the hours of 0800 and 1800, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 0800 and 1300
on Saturdays. No deliveries shall take place on Sundays, Bank Holidays or Public
Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in compliance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

34 NONSC Drainage

The construction of the surface and foul water drainage system shall be carried out in
accordance with the details that have been submitted to and agreed by the Local Planning
Authority under reference: 51588/APP/2014/2962. No discharge of foul or surface water
from the site shall be accepted into the public system until the drainage works referred to in
the strategy have been completed.

REASON
To prevent pollution of the water environment and to prevent increased risk of flooding in
compliance with policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).

35 NONSC Contamination

The development shall commence in accordance with scheme to deal with contamination
approved by the Local Planning Authority under application reference:
51588/APP/2014/1781. All works which form part of the approved remediation scheme
shall be completed before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use
unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing. The
scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the Local Planning Authority
dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

Upon completion of any remedial works, this condition will not be discharged until a
verification report has been submitted to and approved by the LPA. The report shall include
details of the final remediation works and their verification to show that the works have
been carried out in full and in accordance with the approved methodology. The report shall
also include results of sampling and monitoring carried out in accordance with the approved
verification plan to demonstrate that the site remediation criteria have been met. It shall also
include any plan (a "long-term monitoring and maintenance plan"™) for longer-term
monitoring of pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action, as
identified in the verification plan, and for the reporting of this to the local planning authority.
The long-term monitoring and maintenance plan shall be implemented as approved.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors, in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

36 NONSC Soils

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subjected to any risks from land
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012) and Policy 5.21 of the London Plan (July 2011).

37 NONSC Sound Insulation

The development shall commence in accordance with the scheme for protecting the
proposed residential development from road and rail traffic noise approved by the Local
Planning Authority under ref: 51588/APP/2014/2965. The scheme shall thereafter be
retained and operated in its approved form for so long as the use hereby permitted remains
on the site.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

38 NONSC Vibration Protection

Development shall commence in accordance with the scheme for protecting the proposed
development from vibration approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority under ref:
51588/APP/2014/2965. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full
compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not adversely
affected by vibration in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

39 NONSC Building Plant

The rating level of the noise emitted from the plant and equipment hereby approved shall
be at least 5dB lower than the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property during the relevant periods of operation and
with all other items of machinery operating together. The measurements and assessment
shall be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 -Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas.

REASON
To protect the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

40 NONSC Sound Insulation Commercial

The development shall commence in accordance with the sound insulation scheme for the
control of noise transmission to the adjoining residential premises approved by the Local
Planning Authority under ref: 51588/APP/2014/2965 Thereafter, the scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



To safeguard the amenity of the future occupants of development in accordance with policy
OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

41 NONSC Polluted Air

The development shall commence in accordance with the scheme for protecting the
proposed residential accommodation from external air pollution approved by the Local
Planning Authority under ref: 51588/APP/2014/2968. Works which form part of the
approved scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is first occupied
or used and measures put in place to ensure it is maintained for the life of the developmer

REASON
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

42 HLC1 Cafe

No persons other than staff (who may undertake preparation/cleaning work from 07.00
hours to 23.30 hours) shall be permitted to be on the premises of the Cafe between the
hours of 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

43 N15 Hours restriction for audible amplified music/sound

No music and/or other amplified sound arising from the cafe shall be audible from the inside
of surrounding or adjacent premises outside the hours of 0800 and 1800, Monday to
Friday, and the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturdays, and not at all on Sundays, Bank
Holidays or Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2011)
Policy 7.15

44 HLC5 Industrial and Commercial Development

The commercial premises hereby approved (excluding the cafe) shall not be used except
between 08.00 hours and 20.00 hours Mondays to Fridays, between 08.00 hours and
18.00 hours on Saturdays and at no time on Sundays, Public and Bank Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

45 NONSC Commercial Units

Prior to any occupation of the residential component of the development, the commercial
units (including the Cafe) shall be constructed to a minimum of shell and core level (basic
watertight structure but with no internal fixtures or fittings).

REASON
To ensure the appearance of the locality is protected and enhanced in accordance with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



Policies BE13, BE28 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

46 NONSC Frontages

All glazing at the ground floor of the commercial units (including the Cafe) shall be
transparent to enable views into the building, and shall not otherwise be obscured by any
temporary or permanent hoarding or similar obstruction, and shall be maintained as such.

No roller shutters or grills shall be fitted at ground floor of the commercial units (including
the Cafe) unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure an active and transparent ground floor frontage in support of the surrounding
publicly accessible spaces in accordance with PPS1 and policy BE13 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

47 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall commence in accordance with the revised drawings showing the
removal of the proposed emergency access/crossover and associated road markings on
Blyth Road that were approved by the Local Planning Authority under ref:
51588/APP/2014/2966. There after the development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved plans.

REASON
In the interests of highways and pedestrian safety and to comply with policty AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

48 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The servicing of the development from Blyth Road is restricted to a temporary 5 year period
(from first occupation of the development) after which a scheme must be submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority, which shall provide for servicing of the site from
an alternative location within the wider 'Old Vinyl Factory' site identified and encompassed
within the Blue Line site boundary on Plan No. 0147 P_0001 Rev 00.

REASON
In the interests of highways and pedestrian safety and to comply with policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

49 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall commence in accordance with the detailed water management
scheme (including maintenance arrangements) approved by the Local Planning Authority
under ref: 51588/APP/2014/2962. The development shall proceed in accordance with the
approved scheme and be retained for the life of development.

REASON
To prevent the increased risk of flooding in accordance with PPS25 and Policies 5.13 and
5.15 of the London Plan (March 2015).

50 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any gate installed at the vehicular access shall be designed to be operable by persons with
disabilities, including in the event of power failure, and shall be positioned at least 5m within
the site measured from the back of the footway.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



REASON

To ensure the installation of a gate does not lead to traffic backing up onto the highways
and to ensure any gate is of a design which can be used by all persons and to accord with
policies AM7 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and London Plan
(July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

51 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not be occupied until details of permanently obscure glazed
screening/balustrading for the proposed balconies has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority and until the approved screening relating to that unit
has been erected.

REASON
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE36 Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



H4
H5
LE2
OE1

OE5

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.10
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 3.13
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.2

LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

(2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2015) Outer London: economy

(2015) Outer London: Transport

(2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Definition of affordable housing

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments

(2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation
(strategies) facilities

(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2015) Affordable housing targets

(2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

(2015) Affordable housing thresholds

(2015) Developing London's economy

(2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

(2015) Climate Change Mitigation

(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2015) Sustainable design and construction

(2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Urban Greening

(2015) Green roofs and development site environs

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Providing public transport capacity and safeguarding land for
transport

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Walking

(2015) Parking

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods
(2015) An inclusive environment
(2015) Designing out crime
(2015) Local character
(2015) Public realm
(2015) Architecture
(2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
(2015) Improving air quality

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate

soundscapes.
LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations 1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal contractor
who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and safety
responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety Executive, Rose
Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020 7556 2100).

5 12 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and
13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and Public
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means
that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



7 117 Communal Amenity Space

Where it is possible to convey communal areas of landscaping to individual householders,
the applicant is requested to conclude a clause in the contract of the sale of the properties
reminding owners of their responsibilities to maintain landscaped areas in their ownership
and drawing to their attention the fact that a condition has been imposed to this effect in
this planning permission.

8 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

9 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

10 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

1 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be constructed
by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence to obstruct or
open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: - Highways
Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

12 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out on
any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

13 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre,
Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

14 148 Refuse/Storage Areas

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply with
Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply with
Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

15 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

16

Plant, Scaffolding and Cranes:

Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway must be erected in such a
manner that at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All plant
and scaffolding must be positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to Network
Rail land.

17 162 Potential Bird Hazards from Buildings

The applicant is advised that any flat/shallow pitched or green roof on buildings have the
potential to attract gulls for nesting, roosting and loafing and loafing purposes. The
owners/occupiers of the building must ensure that all flat/shallow pitched roofs be
constructed to allow access to all areas by foot using permanent fixed access stairs ladders
or similar.

The owner/occupier must not allow gulls, to nest, roost or loaf on the building. Checks must
be made weekly or sooner if bird activity dictates, during the breeding season. Outside of
the breeding season gull activity must be monitored and the roof checked regularly to
ensure that gulls do not utilise the roof. Any gulls found nesting, roosting or loafing must be
dispersed by the owner/occupier when detected or when requested by BAA Airside
Operations staff. In some instances it may be necessary to contact BAA Airside Operations
staff before bird dispersal takes place. The contact would be Gary Hudson, The
Development Assurance Deliverer for Heathrow Airport on 020 8745 6459.

The owner/occupier must remove any nests or eggs found on the roof. The breeding
season for gulls typically runs from March to June. The owner/occupier must obtain the
appropriate licences where applicable from Natural England before the removal of nests
and eggs. For further information please see the attached Advice Note 8 - 'Potential Bird
Hazards From Building Design'

18

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Drainage:

Additional or increased flows of surface water should not be discharged onto Network Rail
land or into Network Rail's culvert or drains. In the interest of the long-term stability of the
railway, it is recommended that soakaways should not be constructed within 10 metres of
Network Rail's boundary.

19

Railway Safety:

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe
operation of the railway or the stability of Network Rail s structures and adjoining land. In
particular, the demolition of buildings or other structures must be carried out in accordance
with an agreed method statement. Care must be taken to ensure that no debris or other
materials can fall onto Network Rail land. In view of the close proximity of these proposed
works to the railway boundary the developer should contact Network Rail at
AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk before works begin.

20

Ground Levels:

The developers should be made aware that Network Rail needs to be consulted on any
alterations to ground levels. No excavations should be carried out near railway
embankments, retaining walls or bridges.

Site Layout

It is recommended that all buildings be situated at least 2 metres from the boundary fence,
to allow construction and any future maintenance work to be carried out without involving
entry onto Network Rail's infrastructure. Where trees exist on Network Rail land the design
of foundations close to the boundary must take into account the effects of root penetration
in accordance with the Building Research Establishment's guidelines.

21

Landscaping:

In the interests of safety, all new trees to be planted near Network Rail's land should be
located at a distance of not less than their mature height from the boundary fence. Lists of
trees that are permitted and those that are not permitted are provided below and these
should be added to any tree planting conditions:

Permitted:

Birch (Betula), Crab Apple (Malus Sylvestris), Field Maple (Acer Campestre), Bird Cherry
(Prunus Padus), Wild Pear (Pyrs Communis), Fir Trees - Pines (Pinus), Hawthorne
(Cretaegus), Mountain Ash - Whitebeams (Sorbus), False Acacia (Robinia), Willow Shrubs
(Shrubby Salix), Thuja Plicatat Zebrina

Not Permitted:

Alder (Alnus Glutinosa), Aspen - Popular (Populus), Beech (Fagus Sylvatica), Wild Cherry
(Prunus Avium), Hornbeam (Carpinus Betulus), Small-leaved Lime (Tilia Cordata), Oak
(Quercus), Willows (Salix Willow), Sycamore - Norway Maple (Acer), Horse Chestnut
(Aesculus Hippocastanum), Sweet Chestnut (Castanea Sativa), London Plane (Platanus
Hispanica).

22
Boundary Treatment:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable
trespass proof fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail s boundary and
make provision for its future maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network
Rail land. Network Rail s existing fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no
point either during construction or after works are completed on site should the foundations
of the fencing or wall or any embankment therein be damaged, undermined or compromised
in any way. Any vegetation on Network Rail land and within Network Rail's boundary must
also not be disturbed.

23

The Council expects that when the wider master-plan is developed that the servicing and
refuse arrangements for the former EMI site, including the development hereby approved,
are considered as a whole to ensure that the most acceptable arrangement is agreed with
respect to highway and pedestrian safety.

24

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details have
been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning Authority
will not require these details to be resubmitted as part of this new planning permission
where those details would remain the same.

25

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application
which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Blyth Road, opposite the junction with
Clarendon Road and the originally approved building is substantially complete. The site sits
at the eastern end of the former EMI site. It is roughly rectangular in shape and lies to the
south-west of Hayes Town Centre, approximately 250 metres west of Harlington Railway
Station (via the subway under Station Road). The site has a PTAL Rating of 4.

The site is relatively self-contained and lies to the north of the Paddington to Reading
mainline, which forms the southern boundary of the site. The site previously contained an
industrial building, which was an extension to the adjacent Apollo House building. Significant
building work on the approved scheme has already commenced. The site is accessed from
Blyth Road.

The surrounding area contains a mix of uses including the remainder of the former EMI site
to the west, which contains a mixture of industrial/office buildings, some of which are vacant
and derelict. A small terrace of two-storey dwellings sits opposite the site across Blyth Road
to the north, with a number of smaller commercial buildings also opposite. To the north-east
lies a further large terrace of two-storey dwellings. A further industrial building lies to the east

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



of the site.

The site is located adjacent to the Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area, and Apollo House,
which is a Locally Listed Building. The site is within a developed area as designated by the
policies contained within the Hillingdon local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the variation of conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17,
18, 20, 22, 24, 27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 36, 37, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 47, 48, 50, 52 and 54,
plus the removal of conditions 25, 26 and 45 of planning permission ref:
51588/APP/2015/1613 (Minor amendments to design, external appearance and car parking
layout through variation of condition 2 of Planning Consent reference 51588/APP/2011/2253
for the 'Demolition of warehouse extension to Apollo House and erection of a part 4, part 5,
part 6 and part 7 storey building comprising 132 residential units, cafe (class A3),
Community room (class D2), 5 x workshop units (class B1, B8 or a2 uses), and associated
car parking and landscaping').

The variation of condition 2 is to amend the approved plans so as to enable minor
alterations to be made to the balcony details and to replace the proposed community use
space with a residential unit. The section 106 legal agreement attached to the original
consent reference 51588/APP/2011/2253 allowed for a financial contribution to be made in
lieu of the community facility. Be:here have concluded that a dedicated unit would be
underused and additional amenity related concerns are recognised due to its location
between two residential units. The loss of this unit is therefore supported in terms of it's
potential detrimental impact on the adjacent residential properties and the principle of
removing the community facility was approved under the original consent.

The variation of conditions 3, 4, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 18, 20, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 37
and 54 are to alter the timing of the conditions from prior to commencement to prior to
occupation.

The variation of conditions 5, 14, 17, 22, 24, 36, 39, 40, 42, 43, 50 and 52 are to ensure the
proposals are completed in accordance with details already submitted and approved to
discharge these conditions.

Conditions 25 and 26 are proposed to be removed as they relate to waste management and
the details are also required to be provided under condition 24.

The variation of condition 27 removes the reference to a demolition plan as all demolition
works have now been completed.

It is proposed to remove condition 45 as it relates to details pertaining to the community
facility, which is no longer part of the proposals. The variation of conditions 46, 47 and 48
also remove reference to the community facility.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

The scheme has already been granted planning consent under application reference
51588/APP/2011/2253 (for the Demolition of warehouse extension to Apollo House and
erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey building comprising 132 residential units,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



cafe (class A3), Community room (class D2), 5 x workshop units (class B1, B8 or A2 uses),
and associated car parking and landscaping).

This consent was amended under application reference 51588/APP/2015/1613 (for Minor
amendments to design, external appearance and car parking layout through variation of
condition 2 of Planning Consent reference 51588/APP/2011/2253). The current application
is to vary or remove a number of conditions attached to the amended consent.

In addition to the applications listed above, the following application is also relevant:

59872/APP/2007/3060 - Change of use of, and external alteration to, Apollo and Jubilee
House to provide a new creative quarter comprising vinyl production, studios, visitors centre,
training, office and exhibition space with associated cafe/bar, retail and leisure facilities (Use
classes A1, A3, A4, A5, B1, B2, D1 & D2). Change of use and external alterations to
Neptune House for mixed use (Use classes A3, A4, A5, B1, D1 & D2). New build residential
development of 244 units with associated ground floor uses (Use classes A1, A3, A4, A5,
B1, D1 & D2) and associated access, parking, servicing and landscaping (involving part
demolition of Neptune, Apollo and Jubilee buildings). This application was approved on
09/01/2009.

It should be noted that this application established the principle of residential development
on the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



BE4

BE10
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE26
BE36
BE38

H4
H5
LE2
OE1

OE5
LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.10
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 3.13
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families
Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

(2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2015) Outer London: economy

(2015) Outer London: Transport

(2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Definition of affordable housing

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation (strategies)
facilities

(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2015) Affordable housing targets

(2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

(2015) Affordable housing thresholds

(2015) Developing London's economy
(2015) Managing Industrial Land & Premises
(2015) Climate Change Mitigation

(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.6 (2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy
LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening
LPP 5.11 (2015) Green roofs and development site environs
LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land
LPP 6.2 (2015) Providing public transport capacity and safeguarding land for transport
LPP 6.3 (2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
LPP 6.5 (2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling
LPP 6.10 (2015) Walking
LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking
LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods
LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm
LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture
LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.13 (2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations
LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 13th May 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 32 local owner/occupiers, the application was advertised in the local
press and site notices were posted. No comments or objections have been received.

CROSSRAIL LTD
Crossrail limited do not wish to make any comments on this application as submitted.

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS)
The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly NATS has no safeguarding objection to the
proposal.

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON (TfL)
| can confirm that London Underground Infrastructure protection has no comment to make on this
planning application.

THAMES WATER
No objection

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (MOD)
| can confirm that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Internal Consultees

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
| understand that this variation of conditions application will have no impact on the external works, for
which previous conditions should still apply.

SECTION 106/CIL OFFICER
No comments as obligations are unlikely to be required to make the development acceptable in
planning terms.

ACCESS OFFICER
The proposed Variation of Conditions 8, 18 and 22 raises no concerns from an accessibility
perspective.

In terms of Condition 32 (car parking allocation and management plan), any amendments approved
should ensure that the provision remains for one car parking space to be allocated to each wheelchair
user unit.

Conclusion: acceptable, subject to 1:1 parking remaining for the wheelchair user units.

Case Officer's comments:

Condition 32 requires that each unit designated for wheelchair users shall be allocated at least 1 car
parking space. It is not prosed to amend this requirement as part of the current application. Details of
parking provision will be discharged under a separate application and the current proposal designates
22 disabled car parking spaces, which is more than sufficient to meet the above requirement.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)
| am happy to accept the variation of conditions.

WASTE SERVICES
Waste storage generally satisfactory. LBH ask for: -

The gate / door of the bin stores need to be made of metal, hardwood, or metal clad softwood and
ideally have fire resistance of 30 minutes when tested to BS 476-22. The door frame should be
rebated into the opening. Again the doorway should allow clearance of 150 mm either side of the bin
when it is being moved for collection. The door(s) should have a latch or other mechanism to hold
them open when the bins are being moved in and out of the chamber. | would ask that the external
doors open outwards.

Please ensure width of doorway and passageway meet this.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Case Officer comments: Condition 24 states that no occupation shall occur until details of covered
and secure facilities to be provided for the screened storage of refuse and recycling bins within the
site have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

The proposal involves the removal of the community use and replacing it with an additional residential
unit. This proposal will not have any significant transport/highways implications

The highway layout and car, cycle and motorcycle parking have not changed significantly since the
previous approved scheme.

My only comment would be that electric vehicle charging does not comply with the 20% active
provision but the 20% passive provision is met.

On the basis of the above comments | have no significant objection to the proposals on highway and
traffic grounds.

Case Officer's comments:
The level of active electric vehicle charging points has already been approved under application
reference 51588/APP/2015/1613.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the proposal, including the proposed uses and scale of development was
considered and approved as part of the original consent (reference 51588/APP/2011/2253)
and the use was established as part of the previous consent (reference
59872/APP/2007/3060). The current application seeks minor amendments to the approved
scheme and therefore this report considers these amendments and their impact on the
approved scheme and surrounding area/occupiers.

- Conditions

Granting a Section 73 application has the effect of providing the applicant with a new
planning permission. The Council therefore must ensure that any controls or restrictions
imposted via condition on the previous planning approval, if they remain relevant, are copied
across onto any new consent granted.

Some of the conditions on the previous application have been discharged. In these
scenarios the wording of the conditions transferred across have been amended to ensure
compliance with the previously approved details.

For those outstanding conditions that have not been agreed, it is proposed when they are
transferred across that the trigger points for information to be submitted in relation to the
discharge of each condition be changed from 'prior to commencement' to 'prior to
occupation'. Recognising that the development has commenced on-site, this proposed
change allows the flexibility required by the developer but maintains the Council's ability to
secure the required elements covered by these conditions.

- Community Use
The unit identified as being suitable for a potential community use was originally proposed

within the development, however the attached Section 106 allowed for a payment in lieu to
be provided to the Council should it not be delivered.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

Be:here have reviewed the requirement for a dedicated unit for community use and following
feedback from tenants in other developments in the locality concluded that there is sufficient
space elsewhere in the development to meet expectation in this respect, particularly the
opportunity to use the new podium area, roof garden and cafe unit for community based
events.

Be:here have concluded therefore that a dedicated unit would be underused and additional
amenity related concerns are recognised due to its location between two residential units.
The loss of this unit is therefore supported in terms of it's potential detrimental impact on the
adjacent residential properties.

The principle of a payment in lieu of the provision of a community facility was included in the
Section 106 and this payment in lieu has been made. The principle of the development is
therefore deemed acceptable and in accordance with policies BE19 and OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

The density of the proposed development was considered as part of the original application
and was deemed acceptable. The proposed amendments will introduce a single additional
unit, however the impact on the overall density of the development will be minimal and as
such is deemed acceptable.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The archaeological impact of the proposed development was considered as part of the
original application and was deemed acceptable. The proposed amendments will not affect
the archaeological impact of the development.

Airport safeguarding

The proposed amendments to the development will not impact upon the height of the
approved scheme. National Air Traffic Services have been consulted and raised no
objection to the current application. Therefore, the proposed development is considered to
have an acceptable impact in terms of airport safeguarding.

Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or adjacent to the Green Belt. As such, the scheme would not
impact on the Green Belt.
Environmental Impact

The environmental impact of the proposed development was considered as part of the
original application and was deemed acceptable. The proposed amendments will not affect
the environmental impact of the development.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The applicant has been involved in lengthy discussions regarding the proposed
development with the Council's Design Officer. The proposed amendments to the approved
scheme are minor in detail and will not have a detrimental impact on the character of the
area.

It is considered that the scheme is compliant with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), relevant London Plan
policies and design guidance.

Impact on neighbours

The proposed amendments are minor and deal with internal layouts and elevational
detailing. It is considered that the changes would have no significant impact on neighbouring
occupiers above the consented scheme. As such the proposed amendments to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

approved scheme will not significantly effect the impact of the scheme on neighbouring
occupiers, which has already been considered acceptable as part of the original consent.
Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed amendments include changes to the layout of development to replace the
community facility with an additional residential unit. The proposed additional unit meets the
required standards and this change will not significantly impact on the living conditions for
future occupiers.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The amendments proposed have been reviewed by the Council's Highways Officer who
confirm they have no objections.
Urban design, access and security

Urban design and access matters are addressed in other sections of this report. The
security of the development is controlled via the imposition of a condition on any grant of
permission requiring the scheme comply with the requirements of Secured by Design. Such
a condition is recommended (Condition 15) and the Metropolitan Police Designing out Crime
Officer has raised no objections to the proposals.

Disabled access

Policies 3.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan and guidance within the HDAS - Accessible
Hillingdon requires new residential developments to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards and
for 10% of the units to be easily adaptable for wheelchair users.

The Council's Access Officer reviewed the details submitted as part of the existing
consented scheme and considered that the proposal would represent a development which,
subject to a condition requiring further details, complies with Lifetime Homes Standards and
would provide a wheelchair unit with two potential access routes.

The proposed minor amendments to the consented scheme will not impact on Accessibility
issues and accordingly, subject to the attachment of the recommended condition, the
proposal complies with policies 3.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan and guidance within HDAS -
Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The level of affordable housing provision remains unchanged from that approved under the
existing consent. The tenure split is also unchanged. This will be secured by way of the
S106 Agreement and it's subsequent Deed of Variation should the current proposal be
granted consent.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The proposed amendments will have no impact on the hard and soft Landscaping Strategy
Plan submitted and approved under the existing consent. The Council's Landscape Architect
has reviewed the amended proposals and raised no objections to the changes proposed.
The relevant conditions attached to the existing consent is recommended to be attached to
any approval of the current proposal.

Overall it is considered that, subject to conditions, the development would achieve a high
quality landscape layout which would serve to soften the visual appearance of the areas of
hard standing, protect the amenity of the wider area and enhance the amenity of future

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

occupiers in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

Condition 24, 25 and 26 of the existing consent relate to the provision of bin stores, refuse
collection and a Waste Management Plan. The current application requests that conditions
25 and 26 be removed as the details are already required under the discharge of condition
24.

The Council's Waste Management Officer has reviewed the submitted scheme and raised
no objections to the proposals.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan require developments to provide for reductions
in carbon emissions.

The consented application was supported by an assessment which indicated that the
development has been designed to achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes, and
achieve a 27.9% reduction in carbon emissions. The proposed amendments will have no
impact on the sustainability of the proposals and no objections were raised to the details
submitted.

The Council's Sustainability Officer states that meeting Code Level 4 will ensure that the
development will meet other sustainability policies within the London Plan, i.e. energy, water
efficiency and sustainable drainage. For example, to meet Code Level 4, at least 25%
carbon reductions must be made on the site. Therefore, a condition requiring the scheme to
meet Code Level 4 will ensure the scheme also provides a 25% carbon reduction, as well as
the other requirements such as water efficiency and sustainable drainage.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 1, and is less than one hectare in area. As such, a
Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) is not required. However, the Applicant submitted a FRA with
the consented application, which concluded it has been demonstrated that the development
would be safe, without increasing flood risk elsewhere.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit reviewed the consented scheme and raised no
objections. A contribution towards air quality monitoring was secured as part of the S106
Legal Agreement to ensure the scheme does not cause unacceptable increases to pollutant
levels in the surrounding Air Quality Management Area.

It is considered that the amendments to the approved scheme will have no impact on noise
or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received to the public consultations
Planning Obligations

A suite of planning obligations was secured wunder application reference
51588/APP/2011/2253 dated 27/03/12).

Given that this is a Section 73 application the development will be subject to a deed of
variation to secure the provision of the aforementioned obligations to adequately mitigate its
impact on local facilities.

Expediency of enforcement action

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



No enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

CONTAMINATION:

Due to the previous uses on the site, a number of reports were submitted with the existing
consent regarding the potential for contamination on the site. The proposal and submitted
information has been assessed by the Environment Agency and Council's Environmental
Protection Unit, who recommended a condition be imposed on any permission requiring a
final agreed remediation strategy and a validation report on completion be required for this
site.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The scheme has already been granted planning consent under application reference
51588/APP/2011/2253 (for the Demolition of warehouse extension to Apollo House and
erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey building comprising 132 residential units,
cafe (class A3), Community room (class D2), 5 x workshop units (class B1, B8 or A2 uses),
and associated car parking and landscaping).

This consent was amended under application reference 51588/APP/2015/1613 and the
current application is to vary or remove a number of conditions attached to the amended
consent.

The variation and removal of the conditions will change the trigger points for information be
submitted in relation to the discharge outstanding conditions from 'prior to commencement' to
'prior to occupation'. This allows the flexibility required by the developer but maintains the
Council's ability to secure the required elements covered by these conditions.

The proposed changes to the development are considered to comply with the policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (2012), and as such this application is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Brunel House

...."' T
—
—
|
~I__n

Lo

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land East Of The

Former EMI Site
120 Blyth Road

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
51588/APP/2016/1423 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016

Page 36

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT NO 1, VENTURA HOUSE BULLSBROOK ROAD HAYES
Development: Erection of three storey extension to provide additional warehousing and office
space

LBH Ref Nos: 71554/APP/2016/298

Drawing Nos: 2021-236 Design and Access Statemen
2021-236-01
2021-236-02
2021-236-03
2021-236-04
2021-236-05
2021-236-06
2021-236-07
2021-236-08
2021-236-09
2021-236-10
2021-236-sk1
2021-236-sk2
2021-236-sk3

Date Plans Received:  25/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/01/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks consent for the erection of a three storey extension on the northern
elevation of the building. The extension proposed will provide approximately 849 sq.m of
ancillary office space and 1190 sq.m of warehouse space.

The proposed extension, by reason of its acceptable design, size, scale and siting, is not
considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the industrial
area and would support the continued employment use of the site. Whilst parking spaces
would be lost as a result of the proposed extension, the applicants have revised the parking
layout of the site and provided parking to meet the Councils requirements.

As a result, the proposal is considered to comply with the Councils adopted policies and
guidance and no objection is raised to the proposed scheme. Approval is therefore
recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers [2021-236-04; 2021-236-05; 2021-
236-06; 2021-236-07; 2021-236-08; 2021-236-09] and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COoM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM9 Cycle storage

The development shall not be occupied until details of the 28 cycle spaces to be provided
for the site, are submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will provide adequate facilities in compliance
with policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies.

5 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and construction
management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and parking
provisions for contractors and the existing employees of Unit 1, during the development
process

(iii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the highway network and amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



6 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised
by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy LE1 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional

surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Unit 2, Ventura House, is located on the southern side of Bullsbrook Road, within Springfield
Road Industrial and Business Area (IBA). The site extends to 3809 sgm comprising
warehouse unit with associated office space and external hardstanding and car parking
area.

The immediate surrounding area consists of further industrial units, the majority of which are
used for warehousing.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the enlargement of the unit with a three storey extension
on the northern elevation of the building. The extension would be approximately 20 metres in
length, 13.5 metres in width and 13.4 metres in height.

The site is occupied by Only 4 You Ltd, Zak Ltd and Xpressions 4 U Ltd which are
wholesalers and distributors of giftware for the High Street. In order for the applicant to
remain competitive in this location and to meet market demand, the applicant requires
increased warehouse space which suits the bulk deliver methods for which they receive
goods from the Far East. The proposed extension would provide additional office and
warehousing space for the site. As a result of the proposed development, 846 sq.m of office
space will be provided on the first and second floors, and an additional 1190 sq.m of B8
(warehousing) space provided on ground and first floor.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There are no relevant planning applications for this site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



4,

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E1 (2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

6.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th March 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Consultations

External Consultees

11 nearby occupants were consulted on the application and no comments were received from this
consultation.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit: No objection to the scheme. Recommend that an informative is added
relating to the control of environmental nuisance from construction work.

Floodwater Management: The proposal is acceptable in principle and is for an extension to an existing
industrial unit in flood zone 2. The surface water is also already managed within the site through a
rainwater tank which will remain.

7.
7.01

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

Industrial and Business Areas are designated as locations for new industrial and
warehousing development. These locations are appropriate for accomodating employment
generating uses and the Councils policies seek to ensure that these areas remain in such
use.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

This application seeks consent for an extension to an existing industrial unit. The applicant
is proposing to provide an additional 1190 sgm of floor space dedicated to
warehouse/storage and 849 sgm of associated office space. Given that the proposed unit
will remain in a predominately B8 use (the office space proposed is ancillary to the
operations of the main warehouse), and the works necessary to support the continued
employment use of the site, no objection is raised to the principle of the extensions.
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within a
Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character, nor is it a listed building.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding concerns with this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as the site is not located within the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that development will not be permitted if the
layout and appearance fails to harmonise with the existing street scene.

This application seeks consent for the erection of a three storey extension. The extension is
proposed to occupy an area to the north of the existing building that is currently used for car
parking. The building will be constructed using similar masonry and cladding to that
contained within the existing unit, including powder coated aluminium ribbon windows, which
will help ensure that existing and proposed sections blend together.

In relation to the scale of the extension proposed, whilst it is noted that the extension would
be taller in size than the existing, the height of this element is comparable to other nearby
units, and the design and finish of the extension is such that this would not appear as a
visually incongruous addition to the building.

Overall the proposal is considered acceptable in terms of its bulk, scale and design and is
not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
industrial area.

Impact on neighbours

The site is located in the middle of the industrial area and no residents are affected by the
proposed extension.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's adopted Car
Parking Standards.

The proposed extension to the unit is to accommodate additional B8 (Warehousing) and B1
(Office) space within the unit. The proposed extension will utilise the existing car parking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

area for the site and given such, assessment needs to be made as to whether sufficient
space is provided within the revised car parking layout for the proposed use. The unit has a
result of the extensions will provide 849 sq.m of office floor space and 2715 sq.m of
warehouse space. The Councils parking standards require 1 space per 100 sq.m of office
floor space and 2 spaces plus 1 space for all floor space in excess of 235 sq.m for B8
(warehousing).

Applying these standards to the scheme, 9 spaces would be required for the B1 (office)
element of the site and 27 spaces for the B8 (warehousing). 41 car parking spaces
(including 4 disabled bays) are proposed to be retained on the site, which is in excess of the
Councils requirements. No objection is therefore raised to the proposed parking provision
which is considered to meet with the Councils standards. In addition to this, the application
provides 28 cycle parking spaces for the unit, which accords with the adopted standards.

No alterations are proposed to the existing access points into the site, which are to remain
as existing. Whilst the floorspace of the building is to enlarge and 10 more staff are to be
employed, the overall level of car parking is to be reduce and cycle parking increased. On
this basis it is not considered the development would result in a detrimental impact on the
local highway network.

Overall, whilst the size of the unit has increased as a result of the proposed development,
the parking requirements for the site have been achieved through revisions to the layout of
the parking area. Given such, the proposed development is not considered to have an
unacceptable impact on the surrounding highway network, and provides sufficient parking
and access to the site.

Given that the proposed extension and works would occupy the existing employee car park
for the site, a construction management condition is recommended on any consent to ensure
that the works do not conflict with the continued operation of the site and surrounding
highway network. The condition would require details to be submitted of where construction
materials/machinery are to be installed on site, and temporary parking arrangements for the
existing staff and contractors for the duration of the construction work.

Urban design, access and security

See section 7.0 of the report.
Disabled access

Not applicable.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees or landscaping affected by the proposed development.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application as the it is proposed to erect an extension over existing
hardstanding.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 2. The scheme has been reviewed by the Councils
Floodwater Management Officer, who raises no objection to the proposed scheme.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

There are no noise or air quality issues associated with this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning obligations

Not applicable.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed extension, by reason of its acceptable design, size, scale and siting, is not
considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the industrial
area and would support the continued employment use of the site. Whilst parking spaces
would be lost as a result of the proposed extension, the applicants have revised the parking
layout of the site and provided parking to meet and exceed the Councils requirements. As a
result, the proposal is considered to comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance
and no objection is raised to the proposed scheme. Approval is therefore recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework (2012)

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



1lesno

Hayes Bridge Retail Park

Rogy - /| e
._O_?KRQAD ‘ (L7 Ersub sta ,
“—‘_‘_‘:.___‘. \\~"~‘-___~~~- !

Level 1 House

Outfall
)
||
1l
) / |
|/
[
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Unit 1 OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Ventura House nglsalgre“nnt; g:::\;:gre‘s
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i 4y
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 71554/ APP/2016/298 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant ;
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: (Talsst
© Crown copyright and database L1 | s
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Major May 2016 I “} ILLINGDON
100019283 Page 46 LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT A, BULLS BRIDGE CENTRE NORTH HYDE GARDENS HAYES

Development: Installation of mezzanine floors to provide an additional 4350m2 of additional
floorspace, demolition of ancillary structures and replacement with a car wash
apparatus, triage shed and ancillary portable cabins.

LBH Ref Nos: 13226/APP/2015/4623

Drawing Nos:
957 _00_001A Site Location Plar
957 00 _003B Swept Path Analysis - Car Wasl
957 _00_004C Proposed Layout - Ground Floo
957 _00_005C Proposed Layout - First Floo
957_00_006C Proposed Layout - Second Floo
957 _00_007B Swept Path Analysis - Ram
957 _B00_002A Existing Elevations and Section
957 BO0O0_003A Existing Elevations and Sections
957 B00_004A Portacabin Offices G/
957 B00_005A Proposed Elevations and Sections
957 B00_006A Proposed Elevations and Sections
957 _B00_007A Security Gatehouse GA .
957 MO0O0_001A Ground Floor - Existing Servicing Pl
957 _MO0O0_002A First Floor - Existing Services Pla

Date Plans Received: 17/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2016
1. SUMMARY

This is a full application for the installation of internal mezzanine levels within an existing
industrial building together with the provision of an external vehicle access ramp to the rear
of the building to service first and second floor levels. The proposal also involves the
demolition of ancillary structures and replacement with car wash apparatus, triage/security
gatehouse and ancillary portable cabins coupled with alterations to the existing parking
layout within the site.

The industrial building would be occupied by Addison Lee, a private hire vehicle company
with an operating fleet of 4,000 vehicles. The proposed operation is for the repair,
maintenance and replacement of vehicles owned by the applicant company and for the
storage of vehicles associated with that operation.

The proposed scheme largely revolves around the creation of two mezzanine levels within
an existing industrial building located within the north-east corner of the site. The proposal
does also include the provision of some small scale structures across the site with a
triage/security gatehouse located adjacent to the entrance to the site, a car wash facility
located to the south-east of the existing industrial building and adjacent to the Grand Union
Tow Path with two ancillary portable cabins located in the north west corner of the site. Itis
considered that an existing vegetation buffer along the Tow Path coupled with the railway
line located to the immediate north of the site mitigate for the visual impact of any external
alterations proposed.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



The Council's Water and Flood Management Officer has requested for a Management and
Maintenance Plan via a condition that would provide some further information concerning
surface water drainage and foul water maintenance across the site. However further
information has been forthcoming from the applicant which confirms that a private sewer
system serves the subject site and the adjoining Bulls Bridge development area. The
surface water from the site drains to an existing surface water storage tank before
discharging to the Yeading Brook which discharges to the River Crane. This system is
completely independent of the adjoining canal system. It is considered that the proposed
car wash facility and the toilets within the portable cabin facilities are the only additions
included within this proposal that would lead to a minor contribution to the existing surface
water and foul water drainage systems that serve the existing industrial building. As much
of the proposal is contained with the existing infrastructural network, no objections are
raised.

TfL and the Council's Highway Engineer both raise technical concerns related to the traffic
generation assessment carried out in the Transport Assessment, however, a requirement
for a revised assessment is included in the Heads of Terms for the S106 Agreement.
Green Travel arrangements submitted as part of the application include the provision of a
shuttle bus service for staff between the Company's Head Office and Hayes & Harlington
Station with a view to reducing the number of vehicle movements to and from the site.
Furthermore, amended details have also now been received which provide further detail on
cycle parking on the site. Therefore no objections are raised. Other issues raised by TfL
and the Highway Engineer have been dealt with by conditions.

Subject to a S106 Agreement, the scheme is acceptable and recommended accordingly,
subject to conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant
planning permission subject to the following:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. Transport: A revised addendum or supplementary section to the Transport
Assessment to be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA and TFL. Any
mitigation identified as necessary within the Transport Assessment would be
secured following review of the revised assessment. A cap of £30,000 shall be
applied to any agreed mitigation measures;

2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs:
£2500 per £1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind
scheme to be provided;

3. Air Quality Monitoring: An air quality strategy to be secured that includes a Low
Emission fleet management plan. In addition a financial contribution to be made to
secure the continuation of the monitoring station at the entrance to North Hyde
Gardens for measuring the pollution levels over time;

4. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond;

5. Drainage: Submission of a detailed surface and groundwater strategy; and

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 01/07/16, or such other date as
agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, delegated authority be given to
the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse planning permission for the
following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of highways, construction training and air
quality). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan
and the Council's Planning Obligations SPD and Air Quality SPG.'

E) That if the application is approved, the following conditions (subject to any
revisions required by the Head of Planning under point C above) be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COomM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans and shall thereafter be retained/maintained
for as long as the development remains in existence:

957 MO0O_002A First Floor - Existing Services Plan
957 00 _003B Swept Path Analysis - Car Wash
957 00 _004C Proposed Layout - Ground Floor
957 _00_005C Proposed Layout - First Floor

957 _00_006C Proposed Layout - Second Floor
957 _00_007B Swept Path Analysis - Ramp

957 _B00_002A Existing Elevations and Sections
957 _B00_003A Existing Elevations and Sections
957 B00_004A Portacabin Offices GA

957 B00_005A Proposed Elevations and Sections
957 B00_006A Proposed Elevations and Sections
957 _B00_007A Security Gatehouse GA 2
957_MO00_001A Ground Floor - Existing Servicing Pla
957 00 _001A Site Location Plan

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Travel Plan [Travel Plan, November 2015]

Transport Assessment [Transport Assessment, November 2015]

Air Quality Assessment [Air Quality Assessment, April 2016]

Contaminated Land Assessment [Contaminated Land Assessment, November 2015]
Drainage Strategy [Drainage Strategy, November 2015]

Energy Statement [Energy Statement, November 2015]

Sustainability Statement [Sustainability Statement, November 2015]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies 5.2 and 5.7 of the
London Plan (March 2015) and Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NONSC Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of the
development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All site soils used for landscaping purposes shall be clean and
free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), London Plan
(2015) Policy 5.12 and PPS25.

6 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to
minimise the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

ii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy
OES8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London
Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

7 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Hard Landscaping

1.a Refuse Storage
1.b Cycle Storage

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



1.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
1.e Hard Surfacing Materials

1.f External Lighting

1.g Disabled Parking

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will provide adequate facilities in compliance
with policies BE13, BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015)

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until a Restoration Strategy has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall include details on the restoration of the site to its original condition upon cessation of
the use of the land by Addison Lee. Remedial works shall include the removal of the
proposed mezzanine levels and portable cabin structures from the land.

REASON

To prevent traffic congestion, safeguard the free flow of traffic, and to ensure highway
safety, in accordance with 'saved' policies AM2 and AM7 of the Unitary Development Plan
(2012) and policy 6.3 of the London Plan (2015).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until an Employee Management
Scheme has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall include measures for the regulation of staff movements to and from the
site.

REASON

To prevent traffic congestion, safeguard the free flow of traffic, and to ensure highway
safety, in accordance with 'saved' policies AM2 and AM7 of the Unitary Development Plan
(2012) and policy 6.3 of the London Plan (2015).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No storage of waste and/or recycling shall take place outside of the building envelope,
unless details of covered, secure and screened storage facilities have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, refuse and/or recycling
shall only be stored within the building envelope or the approved facilities.

REASON

To ensure the appropriate storage of waste and/or recycling in accordance with Policies
BE13 and OE 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2015).

11 COM14 No additional internal floorspace

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(or any others revoking and re-enacting this provision with or without modification), no
additional internal floorspace shall be created in excess of that area expressly authorised

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



by this permission.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and to ensure that adequate parking and loading facilities can be provided on the site, in
accordance with Policy AM7 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

12 COM31 Secured by Design

Prior to the first use of building as proposed development, a crime prevention strategy shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All measures
detailed in the agreed strategy shall be implemented in full and thereafter maintained for the
duration of the use hereby approved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in exercising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
LPP 2.13 (2015) Opportunity Areas and intensification areas

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



LPP 5.21
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 8.3
BE13
BE18
BE20
BE21
BE24

OE1

OE3

OE5
OE11

LE1
LE7

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
LDF-AH

SPD-NO
SPG-AQ
SPD-PO

(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Walking

(2015) Parking

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods
(2015) An inclusive environment
(2015) Designing out crime
(2015) Local character
(2015) Public realm
(2015) Architecture
(2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

(2015) Community infrastructure levy

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development
Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor (including
an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding visible from
outside the site.

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent from
the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to erect
directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

7 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

8 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that the
development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over a
public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities plc,
Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895
250804 / 805 / 808).

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

10 148 Refuse/Storage Areas

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply with
Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply with
Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

1 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

12

In accordance with the provisions of the NPPF, the Local Planning Authority has actively
engaged with the applicant both at the pre application and application stage of the planning
process, in order to achieve an acceptable outcome. The Local Planning Authority has
worked proactively with the applicants to secure a development that improves the
economic, social and environmental conditions of the area. In assessing and determining
the development proposal, the Local Planning Authority has applied the presumption in
favour of sustainable development Accordingly, the planning application has been
recommended for approval.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located within a long estabished industrial area allocated in the London Plan as a
SIL. The site is accessed by North Hyde Gardens leading to North Hyde Road to the south,
the junction of which is close to the Parkway and the M4 junction. North Hyde Gardens also
serves a number of other substantial industrial and depot uses including British Airways
Component Engineering on the site immediately to the east and the Abellio bus depot
directly opposite the application site entrance. The site itself is served by its own dedicated
access from North Hyde Gardens.

The application site is bordered by the canal to the south, the railway to the north and the
much larger and imposing engineering works to the east. The former Nestle site occupies
land on the opposite side of the canal. It is surrounded by existing substantial industrial
buildings, transport networks and has little frontage to the public road. All of these site
features ensure the site has limited public visibility and where it is visible it is seen

against a backdrop of substantial commercial buildings and activities.

The existing principal building has a height of 8m to the eaves with six ground level loading
doors. The existing ancillary offices form an extension to the principal B2/B8 building on its
southern elevation. The remainder of the curtilage is occupied by substantial yard areas and
sufficient space for 59 car parking bays. An electricity sub-station house, water tank and
pump house is located in the western corner of the site . These elements are now redundant
and are proposed to be demolished and replaced by other ancillary facilities related to the
applicant company business. These ancillary facilities are car wash apparatus and
portakabins for driver support offices and staff welfare facilities.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The application is for the Installation of internal decking and external ramp. Demolition of
ancillary structures and replacement with car wash apparatus, triage shed and ancillary
portable cabins.
The proposals include:

1.) Installation of internal decking system to provide two additional floors. The additional
floors will add a total of 4,350sq metres to the storage and internal manoeuvring area of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



existing building. The additional space is specifically designed for the storage and
manoeuvring of motor vehicles owned by and used in the operation of the applicant
company.

2.) Provision of external ramp to access the deck. The ramp would be constructed on the
rear northern elevation of the existing building adjacent to the railway line.

3.) Triage/security gatehouse sited adjacent to the site entrance. The purpose of this is to
assist in the smooth operation of the site. An employee of the applicant company will direct
arriving vehicles to the appropriate parts of the site thereby ensuring that the provided
parking, loading and manoeuvring areas of the site are used efficiently and effectively.

4.) Car wash to be used for cleaning only the applicant company vehicles.

5.) Ancillary portable cabins to be used for driver support and welfare facilities. This will
provide 262sq metres of floorspace.

The increased floorspace will be provided by the installation of a decking system designed
specifically to store motor vehicles awaiting repair, servicing, exchange or dispatch. All the
vehicles stored and processed in the building will be owned by the applicant company.

Although the building will have a capacity to store up to 250 vehicles it will be rare that the
storage will be used to its full capacity. The reasons for the storage of vehicles range from
new vehicles awaiting dispatch to drivers, vehicles awaiting repair and vehicles returned by
drivers on holiday or leaving the employment of the company.

The ground floor of the building will be used principally for the servicing, safety checking,
maintenance and repair of the fleet vehicles.

The existing offices would be used for ancillary 'back office' functions, including driver
liaison, technical driver support, driver training and insurance administration. The site will
employ approximately 110 people.

Drivers, when not returning vehicles, and employees will be encouraged to arrive at the new
site by public transport and company sponsored shuttle bus. The shuttle bus will operate
from Hayes and Harlington station and from the company's existing head office at William
Road, NW1.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no relevant Planning History.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.CI1

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF4
NPPF7
NPPF12
LPP 2.13
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
(2015) Opportunity Areas and intensification areas
(2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2015) Sustainable design and construction

(2015) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
(2015) Renewable energy

(2015) Urban Greening

(2015) Flood risk management

(2015) Sustainable drainage

(2015) Water use and supplies

(2015) Contaminated land

(2015) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2015) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2015) Cycling

(2015) Walking

(2015) Parking

(2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

(2015) An inclusive environment

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Public realm

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

(2015) Safety, security and resilience to emergency
(2015) Improving air quality

(2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE7 Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business
development

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 12th February 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A Site Notice was erected on 21/01/16 with a closing date for comments of 12/02/16 and the
application has been advertised in the local press on 27/01/16. No responses from the public have
been received.

The following comments have been received and are summarised as follows:

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



TFL have noted that the existing building is unoccupied and if the property has been vacant for over 2
years, it should be assumed that no trips are being generated at the moment. TFL considers that the
applicant should review its trip generation assessment in light of this information.

TFL has requested that a full mode share estimate be provided for staff stationing on site. Whilst TFL
welcomes the proposal for a shuttle service between the applicant's office at Hayes & Harlington to
the site in principal, the applicant has provided no details on how many staff are likely to utilise this
service and this needs clarification. The applicant has subsequently confirmed that the Transport
Assessment and Travel Plan will be updated to include target mode-share estimates. The applicant
has provided estimates that would serve as an appropriate starting point based on 20 office staff and
110 non office based staff working on an off-peak assessment. The applicant has confirmed that the
precise mode-shares will be determined as part of the implementation of the Travel Plan. The
applicant has also subsequently confirmed that a key target of the Travel Plan will be a 10% reduction
in single occupancy car travel to/from the site for staff and a corresponding increase in the use of the
proposed shuttle bus service and walking and cycling. TFL subsequently considers that it is positive
that a baseline mode share has been established and TFL have encouraged that a tougher target be
set in future to encourage staff to commute using transport other than private cars.

TFL expressed concerns on the number of staff commuting by foot or cycling as walking and cycling
environment in the vicinity is poor. TFL also understands that the site will have a capacity of 250
cars, however no details of staff car and cycle parking have been included in the Transport
Assessment. The applicant has subsequently submitted some further information on the introduction
of 10 new cycle parking spaces for the site and this information will be included in the Travel Plan.
TFL considers that further information shall be provided on associated shower and changing facilities
on site and it is considered that the demand/desire for further cycle parking should be included in the
Travel Plan Monitoring Strategy.

TFL considers that clarification will be required on the number of HGV (car transporters or heavy
engineering vehicles) movements to and from the site.

TFL considers that a junction assessment for the Bulls Bridge Roundabout would allow TFL to
understand the extent of impact from vehicular trip generation associated with this proposal. Some
further information has been forthcoming from the applicant concerning this assessment and TFL
consider that whilst shift changeovers may be scheduled to take place outside of peak times, the
applicant should clarify whether there would be a similar arrangement for fleet vehicles attending the
site. TFL also request further information on how many fleet vehicles may arrive and depart the sites
in the AM/PM peaks daily.

TFL has requested that a Framework Travel Plan detailing all the green travel measures for this site,
including the proposed shuttle service to Hayes & Harlington. The Travel Plan shall be secured via
s$106 agreement by Hillingdon Council.

No objections, subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions/s106 obligations in relation to travel
plan, cycle and disabled parking.

CANAL & RIVER TRUST

Contamination - The contaminated land report states that the adjoining canal is not a sensitive

receiver. CRT is not satisfied with this assumption given the position of the site above the level of the
canal.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Car Parking Drainage - It has been confirmed that there is an existing Condor by-pass separator for
the 59 existing car parking spaces. The proposed design increases the car parking spaces to 135.
CRT considers that this will require a re-evaluation of the design of the interceptor as the drainage
volumes will increase. It is considered that potential spills would be small in this instance and as such
a by-pass separator with an alarm is acceptable.

Surface Water Drainage - The information submitted as part of the application does not indicate
where surface water drains to. CRT requires this information as this will effect the standard required
for the new interceptor that may need to be installed.

Car Washing Area and Drainage - The car wash structure is located adjacent to CRT land. It is not
clear whether the structure will be visible from the towpath. The car washing area is shown draining
to the foul sewer but the Flood & Drainage Assessment does not indicate where the drain leads to
once it leaves the site boundary to the east. It is considered that any untreated discharge to the canal
would be unacceptable.

Landscaping - The site benefits from considerable screening from vegetation at the back of the
towpath which helps limit the impact of the site appearance on the canal environment. CRT requesta
landscaping condition to ensure that the site remains well screened.

CRT has no objections subject to the imposition of a number of conditions on Landscaping, Drainage
and Lighting.

NATURAL ENGLAND:

Natural England has no comments to make on this application.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The proposed development will install a mezzanine floor to provide 4350sgm of additional floorspace.
Ancillary structures and a car wash will also be provided.

The site's principle building has consent for B2/B8 uses, comprising of some 3,500sgm of floorspace

The site has a poor PTAL rating of 1. As such, employees would be more reliant on car use. Up to
110 staff are proposed to be employed on site in total. A Travel Plan will be implemented as part of
the development, which includes a shuttle bus service between the site and Hayes and Harlington
Station. A condition should be applied to avoid the shift changeover during traffic sensitive times, Mon
to Sat 7:30am-9:30am and 4pm to 7pm.

The vehicle trip generation provided in the Transport Statement is flawed, because it is based on the
ancillary offices being under office land use and the chosen sample sites are also not comparable e.g.
City of London, Camden, Islington and so on. The chosen sample sites should have been supported
with scattered plots to show the variability in the trip rates. Furthermore, generic trip generation for
B2/B8 use class is not provided to ascertain if the traffic impact assessment is based on the worst
case scenario.

The development has the potential to increase vehicle trips by 124%. The surrounding highway

network including Bulls Bridge Roundabout and North Hyde Road/Station Road junction are already
very congested; therefore any additional traffic will only increase congestion by joining the back of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



queue, unless the traffic impact is mitigated. A traffic impact assessment based on the revised trip
generation would have identified any necessary mitigations works on the highway.

A LinSig model is submitted; however it cannot be considered reliable due to the absence of
calibration and validation information. Furthermore, the model is based on trip generation which
cannot be relied upon due to the reasons discussed above and it fails to refer to committed
developments in the area, especially those which will impact upon the Bulls Bridge Roundabout and
North Hyde Road. The analysis of the personal injury accident for a period of three years shows that
there are a high number of accidents at the Bulls Bridge Roundabout. A more in depth review will be
required as part of future developments to address this issue.

Notwithstanding the aforementioned deficiencies in the Transport Assessment, from a practical
viewpoint, the proposed development would result in additional traffic impact on the surrounding
highway network, which is already very saturated. A financial contribution of £25k-£30k should
therefore be secured towards any future transport studies and/or improvements to the surrounding
highway network. A condition should also be attached to ensure the parking, structures and car wash
on site is ancillary to the use of unit A. A swept path analysis should be provided for a 16.5m long
articulated lorry with 300m margin for error.

Subject to the above issues being satisfactorily resolved/covered in any permission, there is no
objection raised on the proposals from the highways viewpoint.

Officer note:

The applicant has agreed to to principle of funding being secured via a s106 allow for mitigation works
to be undertaken to ease congestion and highways issues in the local area. In addition restrictive
conditions are imposed to limit the highways activity of the proposed operation. A swept path analysis
has been provided detailing the largest delivery vehicle the applicant states that they use.

WATER AND FLOOD MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

The applicant has confirmed that an onsite drainage survey has enabled an existing Site Drainage
Plan to be produced which details how the current car park and surrounds drains.

Following some investigative works the applicant has found a schematic which shows how both the
foul and surface water drainage is picked up once it leaves the site. Both the foul and surface are
picked up by strategic private sewers designed to cater for each of the development land parcels
within the whole industrial development. The foul connects into the adopted Crane Valley Trunk
sewer via private drains, whereas the surface is shown connecting into the "Yeading Brook" via an
online storage tank. It has been confirmed that the site has a legal right to connect into these private
sewers.

The applicant has also confirmed that the site already has a piped surface water system which
connects to the private sewer within the main development area. The scheme that is proposed does
not significantly alter the existing car park/service area associated with the existing building with only
a few minor changes to the edge of the car parking area and the potential removal of a small
landscape island to make efficient use of the overall space. The majority of the existing car park
construction will be retained. Overall there will be a small reduction in the impermeable area that will
drain to the existing piped system, therefore the applicant are not increasing flows or changing any
characteristic of the surface water flows that leave the site.

The applicant has confirmed that the site and the overall private pipe network up to connection with
main river or public sewer system is owned by Legal and General and therefore the applicant will

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



continue to enjoy the existing legal rights to use this system. A lease is currently being prepared which
secures the right to use these service conduits and drains.

On the basis of the information submitted we may be able to consider a condition which requires the
applicant to reduce run off in accordance with the NPPF and London Plan requirements.

No objections, subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions.
EPU (AIR QUALITY)

From discussions with Council's Highways Engineer, it is considered that the traffic data used in the
report is likely to be underestimating the impact on local air quality, therefore although the impact in
the air quality assessment is predicted as substantial at only one receptor, had the traffic data been
correctly estimated the impact estimated could be substantial at all receptors.

Assuming the Low Emission Strategy, as suggested, is in place as per updated air quality addendum
report (change of fleet to Euro 6 within a 48 months timescale) the impacts are predicted to be
reduced to a negligible impact at all receptors. It should be noted that this is still an increase in an
area already above the EU limit value.

Any increase in pollution in an area already above the limit value requires mitigation. | note, should the
planning department consider giving approval, there is a suggested condition for a requirement to
renew all vehicles accessing the site to Euro 6/V1 over a 4 year period with an obligation to update as
standards are released onto the market. Consideration should also be given to include a cap on
vehicle movement numbers within the condition.

The current public information on the failure of Euro 6 diesel vehicles to deliver the actual reductions
predicted also needs to be taken into account. The predicted reductions in emissions associated with
Euro 6 vehicles has the potential to be over-estimated therefore further mitigation may be required.

As the emissions are potentially underestimated and the mitigation measures suggested may be over-
optimistic in terms of their actual reductions, wider mitigation measures may also be needed. | have
suggested below measures which could be explored, these would need to be quantified in terms of
their emission reductions:

a) Traffic management scheme and supporting infrastructure in the surrounding area - as the area is
already heavily congested the impact from the site does not arise solely from the emissions of each
site vehicle, the increases in vehicle numbers may also cause congestion further along North Hyde
Road and surrounding roads which are residential in nature;

b) Contribution towards the use of cleaner buses along North Hyde Road - this will help reduce the
emissions in the area and is a measures which can be quantified to assess whether this offsets the
increases as predicted;

c) Consideration to be given as to how the use of green infrastructure could be used to protect the
existing residents in close proximity to the site;

d) Contribution to the continuation of the monitoring station at the entrance to North Hyde Gardens for
measuring the pollution levels over time.

No objections, subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



Officer note:

The contribution to a traffic management scheme (point a) will be addressed via the contribution
agreed via the Highways Officer's request to secure mitigation to mitigate the congestion locally.
There is not a current, or planned, project to secure greener buses (point b) and therefore is it not
possible to secure a contribution towards this. The site is already dominated by hardstanding and
therefore there is little scope to introduce green infrastructure (point c). The requirement for a
contribution towards the monitoring station has been included in the head of terms (point d).

EPU (LAND CONTAMINATION)

The Consultant does not propose soil or water remediation, however recommendations include the
investigation of soils where there are ground works, shallow water monitoring and the preservation of
the installed gas protection measures. It is considered that the Council would require the outcome of
these works and a verification report and a standard contaminated land condition is recommended
with testing of any landscaped areas.

No objections, subject to a recommended contaminated land condition.

EPU (NOISE)

There are no objections as regards noise issues as the premises is located within an industrial estate
and the nearest sensitive receptor is at least 265m away in staycity apartments near Hayes &
Harlington station. An acoustic statement for the site has also been submitted that looked at various
noise sources. The operational noise from the site is to be designed to be 5dB below the background
noise and this is consistent with Council policy for commercial/industrial noise.

No objections, subject to a recommended informative on working hours.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF sets out the Core Planning Principles which should underpin both plan-making
and decision-taking. This includes proactively driving and supporting sustainable economic
development and supporting the transition to a low carbon future, and encouraging the
reuse of existing resources. The Government also encourages the effective use of land by
utilising brownfield land.

With regard to delivering sustainable development, paragraph 21 states that investment in
business should not be over burdened by the combined requirements of planning policy
expectations. In addition, paragraph 22 goes on to state that planning policies should avoid
the long-term protection of sites allocated for employment use where there is no reasonable
prospect of a site being used for that purpose.

Chapter 4 on promoting sustainable transport states that encouragement should be given to
solutions which support reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and reduce congestion.
Paragraph 32 sets out that development should only be prevented or refused on transport
grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe.

In terms of Local Planning Policy the site is located within a designated Industrial and

Business Area (IBA) and Policies LE1 and LE2 of the Hillingdon local Plan Plan (September
2007) seek to retain land within these areas for B1, B2, B8 and appropriate sui generis

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

uses.

The proposed use of the existing industrial building for the repair, maintenance, replacement
and storage of vehicles (B2/B8) owned by Addison Lee, a private hire vehicle company
coupled with the ancillary car wash and office facilities are considered to fall within the uses
permitted by Policy LE2 of the Hilingdon Local Plan.

In light of the above mentioned considerations, no objections are raised to the principle of
the development.
Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not relevant
to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located in conservation area and contains no listed buildings.
Airport safeguarding

The proposals do not result in any airport safeguarding issues.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located in or near the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a Conservation Area to
preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special architectural and visual
qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or appearance of the
conservation area.

Whilst the site itself does not fall within a conservation area, the southern boundary of the
site adjoins the Paddington Branch of the Grand Union Canal. To the south of the Canal is
the Botwell Nestles Conservation Area, which encompasses the Nestle Factory. This site
lies within an industrial area, and indeed the character of this part of the canal is very much
linked with its industrial past.

The proposals are generally limited to internal changes and the demolition of existing
ancillary structures together with the provision of new ancillary structures, which are small
and generally inconspicuous. Furthermore, it is considered that existing vegetation along
the southern boundary of the site screens the proposed low level external structures when
viewed from the adjoining Nestle Factory.

Therefore the proposed development is not considered to have an impact on the character
or appearance of the Nestle Conservation Area to the South.
Impact on neighbours

There are no nearby residential properties that would be affected by the proposed
development.
Living conditions for future occupiers

The development is commercial in nature and therefore this is not relevant.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on transport
grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe. Paragraph 35 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should be located and
designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle movements; create safe
and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and cyclists or pedestrians.

London Plan (March 2015) policy 5.17 states that proposals for waste management should
be evaluated against the full traffic impact of all collection, transfer and disposal movements.

Policy 6.3 notes that Development proposals should ensure that impacts on transport
capacity and the transport network, at both a corridor and local level, are fully assessed. It
also requires that development should not adversely affect safety on the transport network.

Local Plan requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are
set out in Local Plan Part 2 policy AM7 which states that the LPA will not grant permission
for developments whose traffic generation is likely to (i) unacceptably increase demand
along roads or through junctions which are already used to capacity, especially where such
roads or junctions form part of the strategic London road network, or (ii) prejudice the free
flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

The Council's Highway Engineer and TFL advise that the vehicle trip generation provided in
the Transport Statement is underestimated, because it is based on the ancillary offices
being compared to standalone office developments and the chosen comparator sample sites
are also not comparable to the subject site. The chosen sample sites should have been
supported with scattered plots to show the variability in the trip rates. Furthermore, generic
trip generation for B2/B8 use class is not provided to ascertain if the traffic impact
assessment is based on the worst case scenario.

The development has the potential (if not managed) to significantly increase vehicle trips.
The surrounding highway network including Bulls Bridge Roundabout and North Hyde
Road/Station Road junction are already very congested; therefore any additional traffic will
only increase congestion unless the traffic impact is mitigated. A traffic impact assessment
based on the revised trip generation would have identified any necessary mitigations works
on the highway.

The applicant highlights that the building is to remain in B2/B8 use and therefore that the
Council should give weight to the fact that an alternative operator could use the premises for
a B2/B8 purposes without plannign consent from the Council. It is the installation of the
proposed mezzanine levels that significantly increases the floorspace within the building and
therefore the potential impacts.

The applicant has agreed to the principle of accepting conditions relating to the
management of their operations to minimise the impact such as details of shift changeovers
and arrival and departure times of visiting vehicles for service and repair. The management
of the proposed operation on the site and the nature of the proposed use is material in
assessing the likely impact impact the local highway network. The nature of the proposed
use together with the controls on the manner the applicant is to use the building will, in
combination, help to minimise increase traffic and congestion.

The applicant is contractually obliged to remove the mezzanine floors from the building when
they vacate the premises. It is considered that the condition to secure this removal of the
mezzanines once the applicant's use has ended, would be positive as it would prevent a new
user coming into the building with a different operation that could impact on the highway
network.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



711

7.12

713

7.14

In addition to on-site controls, there also needs to be mitigation provided to offset the
impacts of the development on the local highway network. The Highways engineer has
highlighted that a proportionate level of contribution towards this would by £30,000. It is
therefore recommended that before development is commenced, a revised addendum or
supplementary section to the Transport Assessment is submitted to and approved in writing
by the LPA and TFL. This would be secured via a S106 Agreement. Any mitigation identified
as necessary within the this addendum to the Transport Assessment would be secured
following review of the revised assessment.

As regards car parking standards, the London Plan standard requires employment use
development in Outer London to provide 1 parking space per 100sgm - 600sgm of floor
space. This standard would generate a requirement of up to 79 spaces for the 7,850sgm
total floorspace for the proposed development. It is noted that the applicant is proposing
minor alterations to the layout of the existing car parking spaces on this site and the
proposed parking arrangement will allow for the provision of 96 parking spaces within the
site. Itis thus considered that ample parking spaces will be retained on site.

As regards cycle parking provision, the London Plan standard requires employment use
development in Outer London to provide 1 cycle parking space per 1000gm of floor space.
This standard would generate a requirement for 8 cycle parking spaces within the site.
Following consultation with TFL, the applicant has included cycle storage for 10 cycles
within the site and this is considered to satisfy the minimum requirements set out in the
London Plan. Although the increased provision is still nominally deficient in terms of the
short stay space to satisfy London Plan standards of 12 short stay spaces, the shortfall is
minimal and the implementation of the Travel Plan would identify if additional visitor cycle
spaces were needed in the longer term.

On this basis, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies AM2, AM7, AM9 and AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

Design and access issues raised by the proposals have been considered within other
relevant sections of the officer's report.
Disabled access

Minimal information has been provided in the application with regard to access for people
with disabilities. It is however considered that the site could be made accessible, and it is
recommended that a condition ensuring details of how the scheme is accessible are
submitted for approval be placed on any grant of planning permission.

A requirement for details to be submitted and agreed for disabled car parking provision, as
requested by TFL, is also proposed to be secured via a planning condition.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not relevant to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies seeks the retention
and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new
planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The Council's Trees and Landscaping Officer has reviewed the scheme and raised no
objections to the proposals subject to standard landscaping conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.15 Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.17 'Waste Capacity' of the London Plan (2015) sets out the Mayor's spatial policy
for waste management, including the requirements for new developments to provide
appropriate facilities for the storage of refuse and recycling.

The refuse management for the site works by utilising a refuse area, located at ground floor
level easily accessible and is of sufficient size and capacity for a development of this scale.

Subiject to condition to secure waste management arrangements and details of the bin store,
the proposal would be considered to be acceptable and compliant with policy 5.17 of the
London Plan (2015).

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.2 'Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions' of the London Plan (2015) stated that
development proposals should make the fullest contribution to minimising carbon dioxide
emissions.

The development will be required (principally for air quality reasons) to secure a Low
Emission Strategy which will also help to reduce carbon dioxide emissions.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The NPPF at paragraph 103 advises that planning applications should ensure flood risk is
not increased elsewhere. Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (March 2015) seeks to manage
flood risk associated with development and Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development incorporates
appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of flooding due to surface water

A Drainage Plan has been submitted as part of the original application documents. The
Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the report and it was
considered that insufficient information had been provided in respect of the existing surface
and foul water drainage arrangements on the site.

Further information has subsequently been provided to the Council and the applicant has
confirmed that an onsite drainage survey has enabled an existing Site Drainage Plan to be
produced which details how the current car park and surrounds drains. Following some
investigative works the applicant has found a schematic which shows how both the foul and
surface water drainage is picked up once it leaves the site. Both the foul and surface are
picked up by strategic private sewers designed to cater for each of the development land
parcels within the whole industrial development. The foul connects into the adopted Crane
Valley Trunk sewer via private drains, whereas the surface is shown connecting into the
"Yeading Brook" via an online storage tank. It has been confirmed that the site has a legal
right to connect into these private sewers.

The applicant has also subsequently confirmed that the site already has a piped surface
water system which connects to the private sewer within the main development area. The
scheme that is proposed does not significantly alter the existing car park/service area
associated with the existing building with only a few minor changes to the edge of the car
parking area and the potential removal of a small landscape island to make efficient use of
the overall space. The maijority of the existing car park construction will be retained. Overall
there will be a small reduction in the impermeable area that will drain to the existing piped
system, therefore the applicant are not increasing flows or changing any characteristic of the
surface water flows that leave the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



Having due regard for all supplementary information that has been submitted to the Council,
it is considered that the proposed use of the site, with only minor alterations to the existing
infrastructure on the site that include the provision of portable cabins and a car wash facility,
can be incorporated into the existing surface and foul water drainage systems without
compromising the existing drainage system in the area.

A requirement for the submission of comprehensive details of a sustainable water
management scheme for both surface and ground waters forms part of the officer's
recommendation.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE ISSUES:

A Noise Assessment Report has been submitted by the applicant. The Council's
Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the submission and raises no objections subject
to conditions ensuring mitigation measures outlined in the Noise Assessment are carried out.
Subiject to these conditions, 24 hour use will not have unacceptable impacts on the amenity
of residential occupiers.

AIR QUALITY ISSUES

It is considered that the Transport Assessment submitted as part of this application is likely
to be underestimating the impact on local air quality, therefore although the impact in the air
quality assessment is predicted as substantial at only one receptor, had the traffic data been
correctly estimated the impact estimated could be substantial at all receptors.

Assuming the Low Emission Strategy, as suggested, is in place as per updated air quality
addendum report (change of fleet to Euro 6 within a 48 months timescale) the impacts are
predicted to be reduced to a negligible impact at all receptors. Notwithstanding, any
increase in pollution in an area already above the limit value requires mitigation.

The officer considers that there is a suggested requirement to renew all vehicles accessing
the site to Euro 6/V1 over a 4 year period with an obligation to update as standards are
released onto the market.

As the emissions are potentially underestimated and the mitigation measures suggested may
be over-optimistic in terms of their actual reductions, the officer considers that wider
mitigation measures are also needed.

A condition requiring the submission of a revised Transport Assessment forms part of the
officers recommendation and a contribution to the continuation of the monitoring station at
the entrance to North Hyde Gardens for measuring the pollution levels over time will also be
sought by way of S106 obligation.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received from the public on this application.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) is
concerned with securing planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals. These saved UDP policies are supported by more specific

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



supplementary planning guidance.

The Council's Section 106 Officer has reviewed the proposal, as have other statutory
consultees, including the Greater London Authority. The comments received indicate the
following heads of terms will be required:

1. Transport: A revised addendum or supplementary section Transport Assessment to be
submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA and TFL. Any mitigation identified as
necessary within the Transport Assessment would be secured following review of the
revised assessment. A cap of £30,000 shall be applied to any agreed mitigation measures;
2. Construction Training: A financial contribution to the sum of: Training costs: £2500 per
£1m build cost plus Coordinator Costs - £9,600 per phase or an in kind scheme to be
provided;

3. Air Quality Monitoring: An air quality strategy to be secured that includes a Low Emission
fleet management plan. In addition a financial contribution to be provided for the continuation
of the monitoring station at the entrance to North Hyde Gardens for measuring the pollution
levels over time;

4. Travel Plan: to include £20,000 Bond;

5. Drainage: Submission of a detailed surface and groundwater strategy; and

6. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: A financial contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions.

CIL
The development will be liable for the Mayoral CIL and Hillingdon CIL.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

LAND CONTAMINATION:

The Consultant does not propose soil or water remediation, however recommendations
include the investigation of soils where there are ground works, shallow water monitoring
and the preservation of the installed gas protection measures. It is considered that the
Council would require the outcome of these works and a verification report and a standard
contaminated land condition is recommended with testing of any landscaped areas.

The officer advises that the proposal is acceptable, subject to a condition which forms part
of the officer's recommendation.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use

of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

This scheme would provide a viable B2/B8 use within a vacant industrial site that is located
within a designated existing Industrial and Business Area. The use of the site for the repair,
maintenance and replacement of vehicles owned by the applicant company and for the
storage of vehicles associated with that operation would provide potential for employment
growth in the area. Having considered all planning issues, the scheme is considered
acceptable subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



Lt

Johnson's
‘ Industrial
Estate

[Sta

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

[ ] site boundary Unit A, Bulls Bridge Centre OF HILLINGDON
o ’ Residents Services

For identification purposes only. North Hyde Gardens Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Ha es Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee y Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . ] .

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 13226/APP/2015/4623 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Az A

© Crown copyright and database -

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Major May 2016 C-I\Pl L L l N U H) () N

100019283 Page 74 LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ST ANDREW'S PARK HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4 of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 (Outline application (all matters reserved, except for
access) including demolition of some existing buildings and mixed use
redevelopment of the Former RAF Uxbridge site)

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2016/1018

Drawing Nos: Tree Protection Strategy 2618-TS-01 P1
Detailed Planting Plan 2618-PP-01 P*
Detailed Planting Plan 2618-PP-02 P*
Landscape General Arrangement 2618-LA-01 P
Engineering Appraisal Long Sections 151573 SK003 |
Tracking and Visibility 151573 SK004 E
Proposed Drainage Strategy 151573 SK001 F
Engineering Appraisal 151573 SK002 E
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 01 22067 P(0)_030 Rev |
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 02 22067 P(0)_031 Rev |
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 03 22067 P(0)_032 Rev |
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 04 22067 P(0)_033 Rev |
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 05 22067 P(0)_034 Rev |
Apartment UA Floor Plans 22067 P(0)_04
Apartment UA Elevations and Sections 22067 P(0)_041 Rev
Apartment UB Floor Plans 22067 P(0)_04!
Apartment UB Elevations and Sections 22067 P(0)_046 Rev |
Site Sections A - D 22067 P(0)_05(
Site Location Plan 22067 P(0)_00"
Site Boundary Existing Levels 22067 P(0)_00:.
lllustrative Site Plan 22067 P(0)_01(
Site Plan Ground Floor Context 22067 P(0)_011 Rev .
Site Plan Building Heights Ground Floor Plan 22067 P(0) 012 Rev .
Roof Plan 22067 P(0)_01:
Boundary Treatment 22067 P(0)_02(
Housetypes Location Plan 22067 P(0)_02-
Parking Strategy 22067 P(0) 02z
Affordable Provision 22067 P(0)_02<
Street Elevations 1 of 3 22067 P(0)_060 Rev /
Street Elevations 2 of 3 22067 P(0)_061 Rev /
Street Elevations 3 of 3 22067 P(0)_062 Rev /
3D Street Views Sheet 1 22067 P(0)_07(
3D Street Views Sheet 2 22067 P(0)_07-
3D Aerial Views 22067 P(0)_07:
Materials Schedule 22067 R02_160309 Rev /
Accommodation Schedule 22067 YO_16030
Elevation Strategy 22067 P(0)_025 Rev /
Tree Survey 2618-TS-02 P1

Date Plans Received: 10/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Date Application Valid: 16/03/2016

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for Phase 4 of the St Andrew's Park development.

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site) which is
currently under construction, for which outline consent was granted under application
reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a residential led, mixed-use development. The Reserved
Matters application relates to Phase 4, an area of land located centrally within the site. The
site is bounded by Phase 3A and the 'pocket park' to the south, the spine road and future
Phase 3C to west and the new district park to the north and east.

The proposed scheme would provide 85 residential units (41 flats and 44 houses).
Individual gardens would be provided to the houses and the flats would be provided with
private and communal external amenity spaces and 135 parking spaces for residents and
visitors.

The overall development will provide a significant number of residential units in accordance
with the outline consent, therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

Site Location Plan 22067 P(0) 001

Site Boundary Existing Levels 22067 P(0)_002

lllustrative Site Plan 22067 P(0)_010

Site Plan Ground Floor Context 22067 P(0) 011 Rev B

Site Plan Building Heights Ground Floor Plan 22067 P(0) 012 Rev B
Roof Plan 22067 P(0)_013

Boundary Treatment 22067 P(0) 020

Housetypes Location Plan 22067 P(0)_021

Parking Strategy 22067 P(0)_022

Affordable Provision 22067 P(0) 023

Housetypes Plans and Elevations 01 22067 P(0)_030 Rev B

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Housetypes Plans and Elevations 02 22067 P(0)_031 Rev B
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 03 22067 P(0)_032 Rev B
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 04 22067 P(0)_033 Rev B
Housetypes Plans and Elevations 05 22067 P(0)_034 Rev B
Apartment UA Floor Plans 22067 P(0)_040

Apartment UA Elevations and Sections 22067 P(0) 041 Rev B
Apartment UB Floor Plans 22067 P(0) 045

Apartment UB Elevations and Sections 22067 P(0) 046 Rev B
Site Sections A - D 22067 P(0)_050

Street Elevations 1 of 3 22067 P(0)_060 Rev A

Street Elevations 2 of 3 22067 P(0)_061 Rev A

Street Elevations 3 of 3 22067 P(0)_062 Rev A

3D Street Views Sheet 1 22067 P(0)_070

3D Street Views Sheet 2 22067 P(0)_071

3D Aerial Views 22067 P(0)_072

Materials Schedule 22067 R02_160309 Rev A
Accommodation Schedule 22067 YO_160309

Elevation Strategy 22067 P(0)_025 Rev A

Tree Survey 2618-TS-02 P1

Tree Protection Strategy 2618-TS-01 P1

Detailed Planting Plan 2618-PP-01 P1

Detailed Planting Plan 2618-PP-02 P1

Landscape General Arrangement 2618-LA-01 P1

Engineering Appraisal Long Sections 151573 SK003 B
Tracking and Visibility 151573 SK004 E

Proposed Drainage Strategy 151573 SK001 H

Engineering Appraisal 151573 SK002 E

Amenity Space 22067 P(0)_024;

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Planning Statement (SMH/UXB/RM/1)

Design and Access Statement (SMH/UXB/RM/2)

Transport Statement (SMH/UXB/RM/4)

Landscape Specification (SMH/UXB/RM/5)

Landscape Maintenance Specification (SMH/UXB/RM/6)

Tree Protection Method Statement (SMH/UXB/RM/7)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of policies contained within
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:

- requirement for ameliorative measures
Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



OE5

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 2.6 (2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.8 (2015) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.1 (2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.6 (2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation
(strategies) facilities

LPP 3.7 (2015) Large residential developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 3.9 (2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities

LPP 3.10 (2015) Definition of affordable housing

LPP 3.11 (2015) Affordable housing targets

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 6.1 (2015) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.7 (2015) Better Streets and Surface Transport

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2015) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

LPP 8.1 (2015) Implementation

LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4

Wind Turbines can impact on the safe operation of aircraft through interference with
aviation radar and/or due to their height. Any proposal that incorporates wind turbines must
be assessed in more detail to determine the potential impacts on aviation interests. This is
explained further in Advice Note 7, 'Wind Turbines and Aviation' (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/operation & safety/safeguarding.htm).

5

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application
which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site (Phase 4) forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge
Site). Phase 4 is an area of land located centrally within the site. The site is bounded by
Phase 3A and the 'pocket park' to the south, the spine road and future Phase 3C to west
and the new district park to the north and east. There is a former rifle range structure to the
west of the site within the new district park. Land to the north of the site within the district
part is designated as green belt.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The current Phase 4 application provides residential accommodation in a single parcel of
land. The scheme is contemporary in design and is in accordance with the approved
masterplan for the site and recent pre-application proposals, with a crescent-shaped
housing layout facing the district park, behind which are infill houses sharing an access road
with phase 3A to the south.

The scheme comprises of a total of 85 units, including 41 flats and 44 houses:
- apartments providing 1 bed and 2 bed flats

- maisonettes providing 1 bed and 2 bed units

- houses providing 3 bed and 4 bed accommodation

The scheme also includes associated car parking, cycles and refuse storage. The scheme

has 10% affordable housing, comprising of shared ownership and affordable rent which
equates to 9 units. The affordable provision is distributed throughout the site in groups of no

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



more than three adjacent dwellings and has a mix of different house types. The overall level
of affordable housing to be provided is slightly lower than that required in the S106
Agreement, however 15% will be provided between this phase, Phase 5 (south) and the
town centre extension.

Vehicle Parking is allocated as:

For 1 & 2 bedroom apartments - 1 parking space per dwelling

For 3 bedroom house - 2 parking spaces per dwelling

For 4 bedroom house 2 parking spaces per dwelling

The provision includes 6 on street visitor parking spaces. Visitor spaces will be clearly
marked as such.

All houses will have lockable cycle storage in a garden shed. The three and four bed houses
will have 2 cycle spaces each. One bed apartments will have 1 cycle space, 2 bed
apartments will have 2 spaces. A further 10 visitor cycle parking spaces are indicated in line
with Hillingdon requirements for a minimum of 8.5 spaces.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was approved on 18th January 2012 under application reference
585/APP/2009/2752 for the following:

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of some
existing buildings and:

a. Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential
storeys;

b. Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between 3
to 4 storeys;

c. Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d. Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e. Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of up
to 13,860 sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element associated
with the theatre of up to 30m;

f. Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150 sq m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225 sq
m GP surgery (Class D1); means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages to the
Uxbridge Town Centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a district park;
landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a. Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of
between 2 to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b. Change of use of Lawrence House (Building no. 109) to provide 4 dwellings

(Class C3), associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding
garage;

c. Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential dwelling
(Class C3);

d. Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4
dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e. Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class
C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

f. Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sqgm Class D1/2

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



use (no building works proposed);

g. Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600 sq m
for a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500 sq m of office (Class B1) on the
ground, first and second floors.

An application for a non-material amendment to vary the Phasing Plan was approved in
January 2015 (Application Ref. 585/APP/2014/4023). This has enabled this phase to be
brought forward in the construction programme. A separate application for a non-material
amendment (Application Ref. 585/APP/2016/555) to amend the maximum storey heights in
Phase 4 was approved in February 2016. The proposals are in accordance with these
parameters.

Various applications for Reserved Matters relating to Phases 1, 2 and 3 have since been
submitted and development has commenced on site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.EM11 (2012) Sustainable Waste Management

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

PT1.H2 (2012) Affordable Housing

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

and public transport availability and capacity

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BEZ23
BE24
BE38

H4
H5
OE1

OE11

OE5
OE7
OE8

OL5

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments
Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

(2015) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2015) Outer London: Transport

(2015) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments

(2015) Children and young people's play and informal recreation (strategies)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



facilities

LPP 3.7 (2015) Large residential developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 3.9 (2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities

LPP 3.10 (2015) Definition of affordable housing
LPP 3.11 (2015) Affordable housing targets

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2015) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.7 (2015) Renewable energy

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening
LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 6.1 (2015) Strategic Approach
LPP 6.7 (2015) Better Streets and Surface Transport
LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 6.10 (2015) Walking
LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2015) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.14 (2015) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

LPP 8.1 (2015) Implementation

LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th April 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED (HAL)
HAL have now assessed the Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout & scale) against
safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no safeguarding objections to the proposed

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



development.

However, we would like to make the following observations:

Wind Turbines can impact on the safe operation of aircraft through interference with aviation radar
and/or due to their height. Any proposal that incorporates wind turbines must be assessed in more
detail to determine the potential impacts on aviation interests. This is explained further in Advice Note
7, 'Wind Turbines and Aviation' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/operation &
safety/safeguarding.htm).

Case Officer's comments:
This advice has been added as an informative to the recommendation.

THAMES WATER
The reserved matters application does not affect Thames Water and as such we have no
observations to make.

METROPOLITAN POLICE
No objections to this application.

Internal Consultees

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting trees within
the site. All existing / retained trees on the site are protected by legal agreement.

Landscape considerations:

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal. Existing trees in this
area are immediately off-site and are currently protected by Heras fencing, in accordance with Allen
Pyke's Tree Protection Method Statement and drawing No. 2618-TS-01 Rev P1.

- The site layout is in accordance with the approved masterplan for the site and recent pre-application
proposals, with a crescent-shaped housing layout facing the Western District Park, behind which are
infill houses sharing an access road with phase 3A to the south.

- Stride Treglown's drawing No. P(0)_020 clearly shows the various boundary treatments which will
be used to provide appropriate levels of security and privacy for the properties. Boundaries will be
defined by a range of heights and materials including timber fences, brick walls and railings.

- A Landscape General Arrangement Plan, ref. 2618-LA-01 Rev P1, by Allen Pyke Associates,
provides a schedule of hard materials across the site.

- A Detailed Planting Plan, ref. 2618-PP-01 Rev P1, by Allen Pyke Associates, includes an attractive
range of ornamental trees and shrubs throughout the site, both in the public realm and private
gardens. This is supported by a Schedule of Plants and Horticultural Notes, drawing No. 2618-PP-02
Rev P1.

- Allen Pyke's documents, Landscape Specification and Landscape Maintenance Specification
complete the package of landscape information.

- If the application is recommended for approval, the landscape proposals should be implemented in
accordance with the submitted drawings.

Recommendations:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



No objection, subject to the adherence to, and implementation of, the submitted landscape proposal:

Case Officer's comments:
The relevant landscaping plans and documents are included within the application and are required to
be adhered to under Conditions 1 and 2.

SECTION 106 OFFICER
Heads of Terms - None

ACCESS OFFICER
| have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no accessibility issues
raised.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER
No objections

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT

It appears that this proposal does not provide permeable paving on the roads as agreed, and does not
control surface water prior to discharge in accordance with these catchment areas. Also water butt are
proposed on all properties which are not shown here.

Case Officer's comments: The applicant has been informed of the Council's Flood and Water
Management Officer's comments and is looking to resolve these issues. A plan has since been
provided that shows the proposed location of water butts for each property (Site Plan Ground Floor
Context 22067 P(0)_011 Rev A). There are existing conditions attached to the outline consent
(reference 585/APP/2009/2752) which require details of drainage strategies to be agreed by the
Council, and itis therefore considered that the above concerns can be resolved through the discharge
of condition rather than through the current reserved matters application.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)
No adverse comments

CONSERVATION AND DESIGN OFFICER

This proposal has been subject to very extensive pre-application discussion and the current design
has evolved from this work. There are no objections to the layout of the scheme, or to the design,
scale and massing of the new residential buildings. The only matters of concern are the agreement of
external materials, as the key on the drawings is still rather vague on some of these matters.

No objections subject to the above.

Case Officer's comments:
Further details have been provided regarding the proposed materials (Materials Schedule 22067
R02_160309 Rev A), which the Council's Design Officer has reviewed and raised no objection to.

HIGHWAYS
135 car parking spaces are provided 41 (one each) allocated to the flats and 88 (two each) allocated
to the houses which accord with parking standards. Six additional spaces are provided for visitors.

Cycle parking, one space for each one bedroom unit and two each for all others comply with Council

standards. A total of 154 cycle spaces are provided located within secure designated cycle stores,
garages or garden sheds. An additional 9 stands are provided for visitors.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Auto tracks for a 10.595m refuse vehicle have been provided and are acceptable.

Trip generation and its impact on the public highway network was established and approved under
the outline consent.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the proposal, including the proposed residential use on the site was
considered and approved as part of the original outline consent (reference:
585/APP/2009/2752, dated 18th January 2012). The principle of the development is
therefore deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The accommodation schedule for the outline consent indicatively permitted the creation of
71 units (18 flats and 53 houses) across this portion of the site. The current application
proposes the erection of 85 residential units (41 flats and 44 houses). This is a result of
replacing traditional housing in the south east corner of the site with an apartment building.
This was driven by the Applicant's desire to allow more dwellings to have a view over the
District Park.

Whilst there is an increase in the number of residential units within this phase, there has
been a shortfall in the delivery of residential units within phases 1 to 3, and therefore, the
overall number of dwellings (1,340) as permitted by the outline planning permission will not
be exceeded.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

A condition was attached to the outline consent (reference 585/APP/2009/2752, dated 18th
January 2012) requesting an appropriate archaeological survey to be undertaken. A Written
Scheme of Investigation for the Archaeological Evaluation was submitted and reviewed by
the Conservation and Urban Design Officer and English Heritage who were satisfied the
proposal would meet the required programme of archaeological work. The condition was
therefore discharged under application reference: 585/APP/2012/2163 (dated 25/09/15). In
accordance with the outline consent, the proposals are not considered to impact on listed
and locally listed building within the wider site. There are no conservation areas within the
vicinity of the site.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed use and general scale of development were considered and approved under
the original outline application. NATS and Heathrow Airport Ltd have been consulted on the
current proposals and have raised no objections.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site (Phase 4) is located adjacent to the new district park. The district park
land to the north of the site is within the green belt and therefore the relationship between
the proposals and the district park have been an important part of the discussions in the
design evolution of these proposals throughout the pre-application process. The masterplan
for the wider RAF Uxbridge/St Andrew's site has always proposed a strong crescent feature
in this location which has been incorporated into the proposals. The current scheme is
considered to have a positive relationship with the park and green belt and the architectural
approach is supported.

The Council's Design Officer and Landscape Architect have been involved throughout the
pre-application process and have raised no objections to the proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



As such the impact of the development on the green belt is considered to be acceptable.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The Design Code approved as part of the outline consent for the redevelopment of St
Andrews Park split the southern section of the wider application site into three main
sections, the Southern Primary Street (Spine Road) and the Western and Eastern residential
streets.

The approved parameter plan (under application reference 585/APP/2016/555) approved
the creation of dwellings between two and a half and three and a half storeys within Phase
4, which has been adhered to in the current reserved matters application. The proposed
development consists generally of two and a half and three storey properties with a number
of three and a half storeys properties in appropriate locations to create focal buildings and
visual interest along street scenes, such as the crescent. The scale is considered
appropriate for this location, and is in accordance with the parameters established at the
outline planning application stage.

The proposed dwellings in the residential streets are proposed to be short terraces and
semi-detached dwellings. The design of the dwellings are contemporary and effective, with
features such as bay windows and entrance canopies used to provide variance between the
appearance of the buildings.

The Council's Conservation and Design Team have been involved with pre-application
discussions on the site and have been consulted on the proposals. They have raised no
objections to the design of this phase and are in agreement with the materials proposed.

Overall the proposal is considered to be well designed which will have a positive impact on
the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in accordance with Policies BE13 & BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

DAYLIGHT AND SUNLIGHT

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential Layout (HDAS) requires
blank gable elevations of new dwellings to be sighted 15 metres from habitable room
windows of neighbouring dwellings, to ensure sufficient sunlight and daylight is received.

All of the houses and flat blocks would be located so that no elevation of any new dwelling
would be within 15 metres of a habitable room window of any proposed building. Therefore,
the proposed development would ensure sufficient sunlight and daylight is provided into
each dwelling, in accordance with Policy BE20 & BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

OVERLOOKING

The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential Layout (HDAS) requires
windows within new dwellings to be set 21 metres from habitable room windows of
neighbouring dwellings, to ensure no significant loss of privacy would occur. All of the
dwellings contained within the phase would have a distance separation of at least 21 metres
between habitable room windows.

The proposed dwellings would provide the 21 metre distance separation in accordance with
HDAS Residential Layouts. Therefore, the application is considered to comply with Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

The proposed development is for the creation of 85 units within the site. Each of the
dwellings would be erected in accordance with the floor space standards contained within
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (March 2015) and the national technical housing standards,
2015. Therefore, each dwelling would be considered to create residential accommodation of
an acceptable size for the number of bedrooms and inhabitants being proposed.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

The St Andrews Park site has a number of significant constraints on the land including
providing sufficient parking spaces, complying with the London Plan floor spaces standards
and providing a successful built environment which will attract new home owners. Whilst all
of the houses proposed will have external amenity space, it is considered that providing
some units with an under-provision of external amenity would assist in providing a higher
number of residential units at the site, without significantly compromising on living standards
for future occupiers. The application site is directly adjacent to the large new district park
and further benefits from the pocket park to the south. Therefore, the under provision of
external amenity space for a number of smaller non-family units is considered acceptable in
this instance and a similar situation has been approved on earlier phases.

Therefore, the proposed units are considered to be provided with sufficient outdoor amenity
space for the occupiers of the units, in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

135 car parking spaces are provided 41 (one each) allocated to the flats and 88 (two each)
allocated to the houses which accord with parking standards. Six additional spaces are
provided for visitors.

Cycle parking, one space for each one bedroom unit and two each for all others comply with
Council standards. A total of 154 cycle spaces are provided located within secure
designated cycle stores, garages or garden sheds. An additional 9 stands are provided for
visitors. Auto tracks for a 10.595m refuse vehicle have been provided and are acceptable.

Trip generation and its impact on the public highway network was established and approved
under the outline consent. The Council's Highway Engineer has reviewed the proposals and
raised no objections on highway grounds. The scheme is deemed to be in accordance with
the adopted Car Parking Standards and Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

SECURITY

The proposed development was reviewed by the Metropolitan Police Secure by Design
Officer at outline stage and at the current reserved matters stage and the development is
considered to adhere to the principals of Secure by Design and no objections have been
raised.

In addition Condition 31 of the outline planning permission requires full details of security
measures to achieve the Secured by Design accreditation to be submitted prior to
commencement of the phase.

7.12 Disabled access

All of the proposed units would be built in accordance with the building regulation minimum
standards and have been designed to Lifetime Homes standards. In addition 10% of the
dwellings across the Reserved Matters phase would be wheelchair accessible in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



accordance with the requirements of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
Accessible Hillingdon and Policy 3.8 of the London Plan.

The Council's Access Officer has raised no objections to the proposals.

It is considered the dwellings within the development are in accordance with Policy AM13 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan, Policy 3.8 of the London Plan and Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The S106 which supported the original outline consent required a provision of 15% of the
residential units across the site to be affordable. The scheme has 10% affordable housing,
comprising of shared ownership and affordable rent which equates to 9 units. The affordable
provision is distributed throughout the site in groups of no more than three adjacent
dwellings and has a mix of different house types.

The level of affordable housing to be provided in this phase is slightly lower than the 15%
required in the S106 Agreement. However as 15% is a fixed requirement across the St
Andrew's Park site it will be possible to secure a higher level of affordable housing provision
across Phase 5 (south) and the town centre extension.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

It is considered that the landscape proposals are acceptable, and are broadly in accordance
with the plans previously submitted in support of the outline application.

The Council's landscape Architect has reviewed the proposals and raised no objection to the
development.

The overall landscaping proposal is considered to have an acceptable impact on the
character of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposed development would create a bin storage point within the curtilage of each
house and within the apartment blocks for the storage of waste and recycling during the
week. The Highways Officer has reviewed the proposed development and is satisfied with
the refuse collection arrangements.

The Waste Officer has raised no objection to the proposals. The location of the bin storage
areas is considered to have an acceptable impact on the streetscene. Likewise the bin
storage structure for the apartment blocks is deemed appropriately located.

Condition 30 of the original outline consent (ref: 585/APP/2009/2752) requires details of
waste storage and provision to be provided for approval by the Council prior to occupation of
the Phase.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

In support of the application the applicant will submit details to discharge Condition 51 of the
outline consent (ref: 585/APP/2009/2752) which requires all of the dwellings to be built to
Code for Sustainable Homes Level 4. The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the
proposals and raised no objections.

As such the proposal is deemed to in accordance with Policy 5.2 of the London Plan.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The developer of St Andrews Park has submitted an overarching drainage strategy for the
whole of the St Andrews Park development. This overarching strategy contained a maximum
flow rate for surface water drainage for each catchment of the development.

Each dwelling has been provided with a water butt to collect rainwater as required by the
site wide SUDS strategy (Site Plan Ground Floor Context 22067 P(0)_011 Rev A). The
Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the proposals and commented
that the scheme does not provide permeable paving on the roads as agreed, and does not
control surface water prior to discharge in accordance with the approved catchment areas.

There are existing conditions attached to the outline consent (reference
585/APP/2009/2752) which require details of drainage strategies to be agreed by the
Council, it is therefore considered that the above concerns can be resolved through the
discharge of the relevant conditions rather than through the current reserved matters
application.

Therefore, the application is considered to comply with Policy OE7 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan and Policy 5.12 of the London Plan.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE
The noise assessment provided as part of the outline consent raised no issues with regard
to noise and EPU have raised no objections to the proposals

AIR QUALITY

The air quality report provided as part of the outline consent raised no issues with regard to
Air Quality and EPU have raised no objections to the proposals.

Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received.
Planning obligations

The planning obligations for the development of the site were secured as part of the outline
planning permission (ref: 585/APP/2009/2752).
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site) which is
currently under construction, for which outline consent was granted under application
reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a residential led, mixed-use development. The Reserved
Matters application relates to Phase 4, an area of land located centrally with the site. The
site is bounded by Phase 3A and the 'pocket park' to the south, the spine road and future
Phase 3C to west and the new district park to the north and west.

The proposed scheme would provide 85 residential units (41 flats and 44 houses). Individual

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



gardens would be provided to the houses and the flats would be provided with private and
communal external amenity spaces and 135 parking spaces for residents and visitors.

The overall development will provide a significant number of residential units in accordance
with the outline consent, therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



Leigh Mallory Bridge

e '1

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

St Andrews Park
Hillingdon Road
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Page 94

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
585/APP/2016/1018 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LR
TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 HIGH STREET YIEWSLEY

Development: Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey
building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29
2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle
parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works)
for the subdivision of approved Unit 51 to create two studio units together witt
the extension of the floorplate at Unit 51 only.

LBH Ref Nos: 26628/APP/2016/462

Drawing Nos: Planning Statemen
5377/30/03 NMAO4 Rev P1 Canal Side Elevatiol
5377/11/07 NMA 04 Rev P1 Roof Plar
5377/P/403 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Level «
5377/30/02 NMA04 Rev P1 Union Wharf Elevatior
5377/P/401 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Levels 1-
5377/P/203 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Level 0 Plai
5377/11/05 NMA 04 Rev P1 Level 5 Plai
5377/30/00 NMAO4 Rev P1 High Street Elevatiol
5377/30/01 NMAO4 Rev P1 Bentnick Road Elevatiol
Location Plan

Date Plans Received: 05/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/02/2016
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014, for the erection of part 4, part 5
storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2
bedroom) and two retail units (Use Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with
53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and
private amenity areas and landscaping works.

This application seeks permission to vary condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675 to allow for the subdivision of approved two-bed unit
(Unit 51) to create two studio units together with the extension of the floorplate at Unit 51
only.

The extension and subdivision of Unit 51 to create an additional unit is considered to be
acceptable in principle and would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the
building, the street scene or the surrounding area. The proposal would also not cause harm
to residential amenity with adequate levels of internal floor space and external amenity
space.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



(2015). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant
planning permission subject to the relevant conditions set out below:

A)(1) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other
appropriate legislation to secure:

a) A Deed of Variation to the previously secured legal agreement under planning
ref: 26628/APP/2014/675. This legal agreement previously secured:

i. Affordable Housing: that the scheme to be delivered with 5 units as Affordable
with the tenure to be agreed.

ii. Education: a contribution in the sum of £123,825.00 is sought.

iii. Health: a contribution in the sum of £16,622.00 (£216.67 x 76.72) is sought.

iv. Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £1,762.00 is sought.

v. Public Realm/Town Centre: a contribution in the sum of £10,000 is sought.

vi. Canalside improvements: a contribution in the sum of £20,000.00 is sought.

vii. Air Quality: a contribution in the sum of £25,000 is sought.

viii. Construction Training: either a contribution equal to the formula (£2,500 for
every £1m build cost number of units/160 x£71,675 = 22,821.00 Total Contribution)
or an in kind training scheme equal to the financial contribution delivered during
the construction period of the development. The preference is for an in kind
scheme to be delivered.

ix. The provision of a travel plan including £20,000.00 Bond

x. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions secured from the scheme to enable the management and
monitoring of the resulting agreement, is sought.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the legal agreement and any

abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 01/07/16, or such other date as
agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, delegated authority be given to
the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse planning permission for the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of construction training and air quality). The
proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD and Air Quality SPG."

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
31st July 2014.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans,

Location Plan

5377/P/203 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Level 0 Plan
5377/P/401 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Levels 1-3
5377/P/403 Rev P1 Proposed Plans Level 4
5377/11/05 NMA 04 Rev P1 Level 5 Plan
5377/11/07 NMA 04 Rev P1 Roof Plan
5377/30/00 NMAO4 Rev P1 High Street Elevation
5377/30/01 NMAO4 Rev P1 Bentnick Road Elevation
5377/30/02 NMAO4 Rev P1 Union Wharf Elevation
5377/30/03 NMAO4 Rev P1 Canal Side Elevation
270-01; Amenity Areas

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2015).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

The recommendations in the Planning Noise Assessment by Noise Solution Ltd February
2014, Ground levels indicated in the Topographical Survey by by Site Visions Surveys Ltd,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



recommendations in the Air Quality Assessment Bureau Veritas January 2014,
recommendations in the Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy EAS February
2014, recommendations in the Transport Statement January 2014 EAS Transport Planning,
Geo-Environmental Report Wde Consulting April 2014 & measures recommended in the
Energy And Sustainability Statement OG Energy Ltd 23 March 2014, Fire Strategy Report,
revision 3 (August 2015).

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of relevant Policies of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COM®6 Levels

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of levels approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1303 dated 21/10/2015.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not be occupied until the eastern most existing access from the site
to Bentinck Road has been permanently closed and any kerbs, verge, footway, fully
reinstated by the applicant, in a manner to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority; and only the approved details shall be implemented.

REASON

To restrict access onto the public highway where it is necessary in the interest of highway
safety in accordance with policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not be occupied until full details of the proposed vehicular access
have been provided in a manner to be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority;
and only the approved details shall be implemented. The details of the vehicular access
shall include details of the pedestrian/vehicle visibility splays of 2.4 metres by 2.4 metres on
each side of the access, the depth measured from the back of the footway and the widths
outwards from the edges of the access and thereafter permanently retained; no fence, wall
or other obstruction to visibility exceeding 0.6 metres in height above the surface of the
adjoining highway shall be erected within the area of the pedestrian visibility splays. The
visibility splays shall thereafter be permanently maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development does not interfere with the free flow of traffic and
conditions of safety on the public highway in accordance with policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 RES22 Parking Allocation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Policy 6.13 of the London Plan (July 2015).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of car parking stackers approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1193 dated 20/11/2015.

REASON

To ensure that the vehicular access, servicing and parking areas are satisfactorily laid out
on site in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012) and Policy 6.13 of the London Plan (July 2015).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of balcony privacy screens approved via planning permission
ref: 26628/APP/2016/1536 dated 05/05/2016.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of future occupiers in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 Ccom7 Materials (Submission)

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of materials approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1385 dated 06/05/2015.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012

1 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has been
achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2015) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



12 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes in compliance
with the signed design stage certificates confirming this level previously submitted to, and
approved by, the Local Planning Authority via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1192 dated 23/11/2015. The design stage certificate shall be retained
and made available for inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design stage
certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been attained
prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2015) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of BREEAM rating approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1611 dated 15/06/2015.

REASON

To ensure that the non-residential elements of the scheme are designed to incorporate
energy efficiency and sustainability principles in compliance with the requirements of Policy
5.3 of the London Plan (July 2015).

14 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply
with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 "Tree work - Recommendations' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

15 COM8 Tree Protection

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those details of tree protection approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1888 dated 12/10/2015.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not damaged
during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

16 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage for the commercial and residential elements of the scheme
2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

2.e Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2015)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the Risk Assessment and Method Statement approved via planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2015/1888 dated 12/10/2015.

REASON

To ensure the proposed works do not have any adverse impact on the safety of waterway
users and the integrity of the Navigation in accordance with policy OL21 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the feasibility study approved via planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2015/1888 dated 12/10/2015.

REASON
To encourage the use of the canal for transporting waste and bulk materials in accordance
with Policy 2.17 of the the London Plan (July 2015).

19 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the details of surface water run-off and ground water drainage approved
via planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2015/1513 dated 15/06/2015.

REASON

To determine the potential for pollution of the waterway and likely volume of water.
Potential contamination of the waterway and ground water from wind blow, seepage or
spillage at the site, and high volumes of water should be avoided to safeguard the
waterway environment and integrity of the waterway infrastructure in accordance with
policy OL21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012

20 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in Flood Risk Assessment produced
by EAS dated the 3/02/2014 and incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance
with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters
d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy 5.12 Flood Risk
Management of the London Plan (July 2015) and National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2015), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2015).

21 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development is commenced details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part
of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted for each unit to the LPA for
approval. This shall include pollutant emission rates with or without mitigation technologies.
The use of ultra low NOx emission gas CHPs and boilers is recommended.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

22 NONSC Non Standard Condition

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all
potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(d) Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils

shall be independently tested for chemical contamination. All soils used for gardens and/or
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



(c)(i) No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with the written method statement, providing details of the remediation scheme
and how the completion of the remedial works will be verified along with details of a
watching brief to address undiscovered contamination, approved via planning permission
ref: 26628/APP/2015/1054 dated 06/05/2015.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

23 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from
road and rail traffic noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented
before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in
good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not adversely
affected by road traffic noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and London Plan (July 2015) Policy 7.1!

24 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until detailed drawings for the proposed wall fronting
Bentinck Road has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Unless otherwise agreed in writing the proposed wall shall not exceed 3 metres in
height and shall include regular and even gaps to allow visual permeability and interest. All
works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented before the development is
occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so long
as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

25 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The rating level of noise emitted from plant equipment, car stackers and/or machinery
hereby approved shall be at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



noise levels shall be determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements
and assessment shall be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating
industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No cooking shall take place in the commercial part of the development until full details, with
calculations, of the proposed fume/ odour extraction system have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,unless otherwise agreed in writing. The
submission shall include details of:

(i) The extract fan, silencers, anti-vibration mounts, high velocity cowl, correctly sized
carbon

filter and electrostatic precipitator systems and any other items of plant;

(ii) The velocity of air flowing through the cooker hood, the carbon filters, electrostatic
precipitator and at the duct termination;

(iii) The retention time of gases in the carbon filters;

(iv) A maintenance schedule;

Before commencement of the approved ground floor use, the approved extraction system
shall be installed on site in accordance with the approved details and shall be retained and
maintained thereafter. Any variations thereafter shall be agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the future occupiers of the development and of occupiers of
adjacent premises in accordance with Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

27 COoM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The development shall not begin until a scheme for the control of noise transmission from
the commercial premises to the residential units has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of
sound insulation and other measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the
scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved
measures.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

28 COM25 Loading/unloading/deliveries

There shall be no loading or unloading of vehicles in connection with the commercial units,
except between:-

[0800 and 1800] Mondays - Fridays

[0800 and 1300] Saturdays
Not at all on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

29 COM22 Operating Hours

The restaurant/cafe premises located on the north eastern corner of the building shall not
be used except between 0800 hours and 2300 hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



AM14
AM15
AM18

BE13
BE14
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE26
BE32

BE38

S12
H4
OE1

OES
OES8

OE11

S6

R1

R17

LPP 2.7
LPP 2.15
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.10
LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 3.13
LPP 4.7
LPP 4.8

furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Developments adjoining the Grand Union Canal - securing facilities
for canal borne freight

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Development of sites in isolation

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union
Canal

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

Mix of housing units

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

Development proposals in or near areas deficient in recreational ope
space

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

(2015) Outer London: economy

(2015) Town Centres

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments

(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2015) Definition of affordable housing

(2015) Affordable housing targets

(2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

(2015) Affordable housing thresholds

(2015) Retail and town centre development

(2015) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and relate

~— ~— —r S S S ~—

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



facilities and services

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and
enhancing the acoustic environment and promoting appropriate
soundscapes.

LPP 7.19 (2015) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.21 (2015) Trees and woodland

LPP 7.24 (2015) Blue Ribbon Network

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.30 (2015) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces

LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London Borough
of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating, electrical
installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

8 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
TUW (Tel. 01895 250557).

9 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



10 148 Refuse/Storage Areas

The proposed refuse and recycling storage areas meet the requirements of the Council's
amenity and accessibility standards only. The proposed storage area must also comply with
Part H of the Building Regulations. Should design amendments be required to comply with
Building Regulations, these should be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
approval. For further information and advice contact - Residents Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250400).

1 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

12

Wind Turbines can impact on the safe operation of aircraft through interference with
aviation radar and/or due to their height. Any proposal that incorporates wind turbines must
be assessed in more detail to determine the potential impacts on aviation interests. This is
explained further in Advice Note 7, Wind Turbines and Aviation (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy-safeguarding.htm).

13

New planting should seek to enhance biodiversity, by including appropriate species of
known value to wildlife which produce berries and / or nectar. This may include selected
native species but should not be restricted to them.

14

The applicant/developer should refer to the current "Code of Practice for Works affecting
the Canal & River Trust" to ensure that any necessary consents are obtained
(http://canalrivertrust.org.uk/about-us/for-businesses/undertaking-works-on-our-property)."
"The applicant is advised that surface water discharge to the Navigation will require prior
consent from the Canal & River Trust. Please contact Nick Pogson from the Canal & River
Trust Utilities team (nick.pogson@canalrivertrust.org.uk).

15

The applicant/developer is advised that any encroachment or access onto the canal
towpath requires written consent from the Canal & River Trust, and they should contact the
Canal & River Trust's Estates Surveyor, Jonathan Young
(jonathan.young@canalrivertrust.org.uk) regarding the required access agreement

16

The applicant is advised that where the conditions requiring the submission of details have
been discharged in connection with the original permission, the Local Planning Authority
will not require these details to be re-submitted as part of this new planning permission
where those details would remain the same.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is bounded by the Grand Union Canal to the north east and the High
Street to the east and south. Bentinck Road is to its west and a 5 storey residential building
was recently built to its north. The site is located within a five minute walk of the West
Drayton Station, which provides regular overland rail services to London Paddington, with
an average journey time of 20 minutes. The site is also within a 3 PTAL area indicating
reasonable levels of public transport accessibility.

The site's immediate context is largely characterised by a mix of development ranging
between 3 and 5-storeys in height and incorporating a mixture of retail, office, community
and residential uses. Adjacent to the west is Union Wharf, a four storey residential block
containing 38 residential flats. Art Wood Apartments, 30 St Stephens Road (former Bentley's
Public House/Club)are located directly opposite the application site and beyond the Grand
Union Canal; further beyond to the north, is the Morissons Supermarket.

To the south east by the High Street, the townscape is largely characterised by a mix of
retail, office and residential uses; and to the south west beyond Bentinck Road are service
areas serving the rear of shops and residential properties along the High Street, and
opposite Bentick Road is the Global House with the Padcroft Works which are substantial
office and factory buildings with outline planning permission for comprehensive residential
re-development with buildings up to 7 storey high.

The site falls within the Secondary Shopping Area of the Yiewsley/West Drayton Town
Centre, and the Hayes/West Drayton Corridor, as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Proposals Map.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014, for the erection of part 4, part 5
storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2
bedroom) and two retail units (Use Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with
53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and
private amenity areas and landscaping works.

This application seeks permission to vary condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675 to allow for the subdivision of an approved two-bed
unit (Unit 51) to create two studio units together with the extension of the floorplate at Unit
51 only. Unit 51 is located on the top floor of the building next to the roof garden.

The approved scheme is currently under construction.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

26628/79/0730 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Extension/Alterations to Industrial premises (P) of 6 sq.m.

Decision: 19-08-1979  Approved

26628/APP/2008/1922 21 High Street Yiewsley
Redevelopment of site to provide 1,472m2 of office floorspace and a 46 apart hotel unit scheme

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



(Outline application).

Decision: 14-10-2008 Withdrawn

26628/APP/2009/2284 21 High Street Yiewsley

Redevelopment of site for mixed use development comprising a 44-unit apartment hotel, 1,320 |
of office space and 135 m? restaurant/bar, with associated access, car parking and landscaping
(Outline application for approval of access)

Decision: 05-01-2010 Refused Appeal: 03-12-2010 Allowed

26628/APP/2009/557 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley

Redevelopment of site for mixed use development comprising a 46 unit apartment hotel, 1.344s
metres of office space, with associated access, car parking and landscaping (Outline
application)

Decision: 06-07-2009 Refused

26628/APP/2010/1382 21 High Street Yiewsley

Use of site as a 65 space car park for a temporary period of 2 years.

Decision: 08-09-2010  Approved

26628/APP/2013/2604 21 High Street Yiewsley

Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance with conditions 2
and 4 of planning permission ref: APP/R5510/A/10/2130048 dated 03/12/2010 for
Redevelopment of site for mixed use development comprising a 44-unit apartment hotel, 1,320 |
of office space and 135 m? restaurant/bar, with associated access, car parking and landscaping
(Outline application for approval of access).

Decision: 10-12-2013  Approved

26628/APP/2014/675 21 High Street Yiewsley

Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1
bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/ cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces,
communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works.

Decision: 31-07-2014  Approved

26628/APP/2015/1054 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 22(c)(i) (Contamination) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units (Use
Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



works)

Decision: 06-05-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/1192 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 12 (Code for Sustainable Homes) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units (Use
Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 23-11-2015  Approved

26628/APP/2015/1193 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 8 (Car Parking Stackers) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units (Use
Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 20-11-2015  Approved

26628/APP/2015/1303 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 4 (Site levels) of planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675,
dated 31st July 2014, for 'Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained
residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and on
restaurant/ cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle
parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works.'

Decision: 21-10-2015  Approved

26628/APP/2015/1385 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to discharge conditions No. 10 (Materials) of planning permission
Ref:26628/APP/2014/675 dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide
51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Us¢
Class A1 and one restaurant/ cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 06-05-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/1513 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to Condition 19 (Surface Water) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units (Use

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3) with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 15-06-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/1611 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to Condition 13 (BREEAM Rating) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use
Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works).

Decision: 15-06-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/1888 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to conditions 15 (tree protection), 17 (Risk Assessment/Method Statement) anc
18 (feasibility study) of planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014
(Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1
bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/ cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces,
communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works).

Decision: 12-10-2015  Approved

26628/APP/2015/2048 21 High Street Yiewsley

Non-material amendment to planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/14
(Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1
bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces,
communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works) comprising:

1) Removal of two stair cores

2) Provision of plant room at Level 0

3) Rotation of columns

4) Rearrangement of car parking spaces and reduction of Car Stackers

at Level 0

5) Rearrangement of cycle and motorcycle parking spaces at Level 0

6) Level access to cafe unit and residential entrance at Level 1

7) Rearrangement of central core

8) Building alignment

9) Removal of a 'step back' element

10) Change of material for balcony insets from Brick to Render

Decision: 11-09-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/213 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 22 parts (a) and (b) (Contamination) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31 July 2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 5

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use
Class A1 and one restaurant/ cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 24-02-2015 Approved

26628/APP/2015/2387 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 20 (sustainable water management) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31-07-14 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use
Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works).

Decision:

26628/APP/2015/2742 21 High Street Yiewsley

Application for a non-material amendments to planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675,
dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self contained
residential units (22 x 1 bedrooms and 29 x 2 bedrooms) and two retail units Use Class A1 and
one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51
cycle spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works) comprising: (1)
Inclusion of risers within the building; (2) Re-planning of flats and ground floor retail unit; (3)
Alteration to the saw-tooth roof (raised by 0.9m) and 4) Increase in parapet height

Decision: 21-10-2015  Approved

26628/APP/2015/4284 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to conditions 23 (Rail Noise) and 27 (Sound Insulation) of planning permission
ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31-07-14 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide
51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Ust
Class A1 and one restaurant/ cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 02-02-2016  Approved

26628/APP/2015/4299 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to condition 21 (energy provision) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31-07-14 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51
self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units (Use
Class A1) and one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle
spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works)

Decision: 28-04-2016  Approved

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



26628/APP/2015/4612 21 High Street Yiewsley

Details pursuant to Schedule 6 (Travel Plan) of planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675,
dated 31-07-14 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential
units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one
restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle
parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works).

Decision:

26628/APP/2015/4622 21 High Street Yiewsley

Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675,
dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self contained
residential units (22 x 1 bedrooms and 29 x 2 bedrooms) and two retail units Use Class A1 and
one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51
cycle spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works) to allow for a
change of use from A1 (Retail) to a flexible A1 (Retail) and A2 (Financial & Professional
Services) use.

Decision: 08-03-2016  Approved

26628/APP/2016/288 21 High Street Yiewsley

Non-material amendment to planning permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/14
(Erection of part 4, part 5 storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1
bedroom and 29 x 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces,
communal and private amenity areas and landscaping works) for the rearrangement of the car
parking layout at Level 0 to provide an additional space and additional commercial waste store.

Decision:

26628/B/79/1215 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Alterations to elevation (P)

Decision: 18-08-1979  Approved

26628/C/81/1306 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Mixed dev. on  0.1954 hectares (full)(P)

Decision: 28-01-1982  Approved

26628/F/82/0987 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Details in compliance with 26628/811306(P)

Decision: 06-10-1982  Approved

26628/G/82/1401 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Details in compliance with 26628/811306(P)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



Decision: 26-11-1982  Approved

26628/H/82/1631 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
Details in compliance with 26628/811306(P)

Decision: 07-02-1983  Approved

26628/PRE/2005/63 Harrier House, 21 High Street Yiewsley
T P PRE - CORRES: REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.EM3 (2012) Blue Ribbon Network
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July

2004

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road

construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway

improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



AM14
AM15
AM18

BE13
BE14
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE26
BE32
BE38

S12
H4
OE1

OE5
OE8

OE11

S6
R1
R17

LPP 2.7
LPP 2.15
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Developments adjoining the Grand Union Canal - securing facilities for canal borne
freight

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Development of sites in isolation

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union Canal

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas
Mix of housing units

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas
Development proposals in or near areas deficient in recreational open space

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2015) Outer London: economy

(2015) Town Centres

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Housing Choice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



LPP 3.9 (2015) Mixed and Balanced Communities
LPP 3.10 (2015) Definition of affordable housing
LPP 3.11 (2015) Affordable housing targets

LPP 3.12 (2015) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

LPP 3.13 (2015) Affordable housing thresholds

LPP 4.7 (2015) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2015) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities anc
services

LPP 5.1 (2015) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.10 (2015) Urban Greening
LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.21 (2015) Contaminated land

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2015) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.15 (2015) Reducing noise and and managing noise, improving and enhancing the

acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
LPP 7.19 (2015) Biodiversity and access to nature
LPP 7.21 (2015) Trees and woodland
LPP 7.24 (2015) Blue Ribbon Network

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.30 (2015) London's canals and other rivers and waterspaces
LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 7th March 2016
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 97 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No
responses were received.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



Internal Consultees

Highways:

Under the previously approved scheme ref. 26628/APP/2014/675 (see condition. 7), 3 car parking
spaces were required for the commercial element and the remaining car parking spaces allocated to
51 residential flats.

There is no information provided under this application on how car parking will be allocated on the
amended scheme. Unless the outstanding issues are satisfactorily resolved, the application cannot be
supported.

Officer comments:

Condition 7 (parking allocation) on the original planning permission required details of a parking
allocation scheme to be provided prior to occupation. No application to discharge condtion 7 has been
submitted at the time of this report.

Section 106 Officer:
A deed of variation will be required.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The use of the site as a mixed residential and commercial development was considered
acceptable in principle at the time of the original planning application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675). The proposal seeks to extend the floorplate at the approved two-bed
unit (Unit 51) and subdivide the unit to create two studio units. There is no objection in
principle to the extension and subdivision of Unit 51 to create an additional unit subject to
compliance with the relevant Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of the proposed development was considered to be acceptable at the time of
the original planning application (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) and would not be significantly
impacted by the extension and conversion of a two-bed unit into two studio units.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is not located within a Conservation Area or an Area of Special Local
Character, and does not contain any Listed Buildings.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

All relevant authorities were consulted on the original planning application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675) and no objections were raised in relation to airport safeguarding. The
subdivision of an approved two-bed unit into two studio units would not impact on airport
safeguarding.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the appearance and layout of developments to harmonise with the existing street
scene and the surrounding area.

The proposed scheme would subdivide an approved two-bed unit (Unit 51) into two studio
units together with the extension of the floorplate at Unit 51 only. The extension to Unit 51

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



would be relatively small in scale and would appear as a subordinate addition to the building
and of an appropriate design to the rest of the building.

It is considered that the proposed extension and the subdivision of Unit 51 would not
detrimentally impact on the character and appearance of the building, the street scene or the
surrounding area, thereby complying with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the
amenity and character of the area. The impact of the mixed use development on neighbours
was considered to be acceptable at the time of the original planning application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675). The subdivision of an existing two-bed unit into two studio units
would not detrimentally impact on residential amenity of neighbouring properties and would
comply with Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Internal Floor Space:

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2015) states that studios should be provided with a minimum
of 37sg.m of internal floor space. The proposed scheme would subdivide an existing two-
bed unit (72.28sg.m) in order to provide two studio units with an internal floor space of
37.11sgm and 38.29sq.m. The two proposed studio units would therefore comply with Policy
3.5 of the London Plan (2015).

External Amenity Space:

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that adequate external amenity space is retained for residential properties
whilst the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD sets out recommeded external amenity
space standards. The original planning permission (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) provided
1.165sq.m of external amenity space through the provision of balconies to the flats and a
roof garden, which exceeded the amenity standards set out the HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

The floorplate of Unit 51 would be extended on the north-western side of the unit and the

balcony would be extended and subdivided for the two proposed studio units. The proposal

would not impact on the amount of amenity space provided by the roof garden. The amount

of external amenity space for the overall development would be increased and so the

proposed scheme would comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -

Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that developments should comply with the Council's Car Parking Standards. The
original application provided 53 parking spaces for the development; 3 parking spaces for
the commercial uses and 50 parking spaces for the 51 residential units. Condition 7 of the
original planning permission (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) requires the provision of a parking
allocation scheme for the residential units prior to occupation.

The proposed scheme would subdivide an existing two-bed unit into two studio flats,

providing a total of 52 residential units within the development. Although an additional
residential unit would be provided, no additional parking spaces are proposed as part of this

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

Section 73 application.

Due to the site's location within a 3 PTAL area and proximity to West Drayton Station, and
considering the original application did not provide residential parking on a one for one
basis, the lack of a parking space for the additional residential unit would not be a sufficient
reason for refusal. Parking allocation for the residential units can be dealt with through
Condition 7, which would be added to any consent granted.

The proposal is therefore considered to be acceptable in regards to Policy AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
See Section 7.07 of this report.

Access and Security:

Issues relating to access and security were addressed as part of the original planning
application (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) and a Secure by Design condition was included on
the planning permission. It is considered that the proposed subdivision of one of the units to
provide and additional unit would not impact on access and security.

Disabled access

Accessibility measures were previously approved under the original application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675). It is not considered that the proposed subdivision of one of the units
would impact on the previously approved accessibility measures.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The approved scheme (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) required the provision of five affordable
housing units as part of the S106 Legal Agreement. The Council's Section 106 Officer
requires a Deed of Variation to the original S106 Legal Agreement in order to re-secure the
affordable housing planning obligation agreed under the original planning permission.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Issues relating to landscaping were addressed as part of the original application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675) and a landscaping condition was included on the planning
permission. The proposed subdivision of one of the units would not impact on landscaping.
Sustainable waste management

There are no changes to the refuse and recycling storage facilities of the approved scheme
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Issues relating to energy and sustainability were addressed as part of the original application
(ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) and a number of conditions relating to energy and sustainability
were included on the planning permission. The proposed subdivision of one of the units
would not impact on energy and sustainability.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Issues relating to flooding and drainage were addressed as part of the original application
(ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) and conditions relating to surface water and sustainable water
management were included on the planning permission. The proposed subdivision of one of
the units would not impact on flooding or drainage.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Issues relating to noise and air quality were addressed as part of the original application (ref:
26628/APP/2014/675); conditions relating to noise were included on the planning permission
whilst air quality was included as part of the S106 Legal Agreement.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
7.20 Planning Obligations

The original planning application (ref: 26628/APP/2014/675) was subject to a legal
agreement and the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL).

A new Deed of Variation/S106 Agreement would be required for this application to re-secure
all planning obligations agreed under the original planning permission which included the
following:

i. Affordable Housing
ii. Education
iii. Health
iv. Libraries
v. Public Realm/Town Centre
vi. Canalside improvements
vii. Air Quality
viii. Construction Training
ix. Travel Plan
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014, for the erection of part 4, part 5
storey building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29 x 2
bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use Class A3 with 53
car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle parking spaces, communal and
private amenity areas and landscaping works.

This application seeks permission to vary condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning
permission ref: 26628/APP/2014/675 to allow for the subdivision of approved Unit 51 to
create two studio units together with the extension of the floorplate at Unit 51 only.

The extension and subdivision of Unit 51 to create an additional unit is considered to be
acceptable in principle and would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the
building, the street scene or the surrounding area. The proposal would also not cause harm
to residential amenity with adequate levels of internal floor space and external amenity
space.

The proposed scheme complies with Policies BE13, BE19 and BE23 of the Hillingdon Local

Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2015). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



" Betijeman <. "
Court

___STATION

APPROACH

Yiewsley
Health
o« Centre

Bignell House

MP 13.25

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (th

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

100019283

Site boundary

Site Address:

21 High Street
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

e Act).

copyright.

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
26628/APP/2016/462 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016

Page 126

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

"y

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 31st May
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND EAST OF THE FORMER EMI SITE 120 BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Variation of Conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22,
24, 27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 36, 37, 39, 40, 42, 43, 46, 47, 48, 50, 52 and 54
plus the removal of conditions 25, 26 and 45 of planning permission ref:
51588/APP/2015/1613 (Minor amendments to design, external appearance
and car parking layout through variation of condition 2 of Planning Consent
reference 51588/APP/2011/2253 for the 'Demolition of warehouse extension
to Apollo House and erection of a part 4, part 5, part 6 and part 7 storey
building comprising 132 residential units, cafe (class A3), Community room
(class D2), 5 x workshop units (class B1, B8 or a2 uses), and associated car
parking and landscaping')

LBH Ref Nos: 51588/APP/2016/1423

Date Plans Received: 13/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/04/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - Tuesday 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128






£ 001 d PLIL

p— g .

W _ ooz L | o

PUB0EE EHINNYI
L

O i)

SIAYH DNIGTING 0 H042UVD JHL
B

3u3H 38
Q1T DNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
i

i.I.E. .dm
Fo b S -
. e TN
—
o lrele i Sl L
- ke Py w1

e
(00LNd -00 s

Page 130



a ok d L
[ e s
o0z L e Ll
- - Lo B R L
06 SHINNVIE

ojna L
014 - 1o eee

g
{
Mt i =} s
I
e
B v
=
B
BRI
b s ey o 8 ey Sy
e

Page 131




2 02 d LS

o ey v

W oot -]

L] (- Lo B R L

0 ONINNYTS
P

sivis.

20 M)

SHAYH SNITTING OI0HALYS JHL

. i

E.Ezmaozzas_u._.m&-ﬂ._wwh (21N -8 [Bna
= e

o ihtoh ] =

v e 0

&

[0 S
i 2y

5
B
B

i

iET]

il | o mam e
| } |,.r..(
: e b ;
s L s!..v_ue.n.i

Page 132



2 em-..u !—_

e

W oozt1 e i

| T v | e

PUB0EE SHINNYI
)]

sivis.

EO 7]

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
343H 38

QLT DNISTIOH NOXIT LLOWTTIM
g

o ihtoh ] =

v e 0

& pe

b ..x...am ]
._.3 - _...! 4].

0021

£3 ]

(081 d) g ene

Page 133



2 oL d LS
o ey v
W oot -]

L] (- Lo B R L

0 ONINNYTS
0 HAT
SAAVH DNIOTING 070431VD IHL
343H:38
QUTDNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
e

PR —

s ..I.lq“ﬁnﬂ
11

o2t
(ops Id) b e

Page 134



2 051 7d LS
o ey v
W oot -]
L. [N Lot M b d R L
re0ez ONINNYTS
il = Wz
EL
GO 1T {o51d) g @na
S
SIAVH DNIOTING 00430V IHL
343H:38
QUTDNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
e
PR —
E ot b ..l.la“ﬁnﬂ
51031

v
s o e BT

counem ek e R LA o
T e s S M

Page 135



3 _ 0917 [

W _ ooz L m oo

PUB0EE SHINNYIY
L

S0 {07

SIAYH DNIGTING 0 H042UVD JHL
3H3H 38

QLT DONISNOH NOMIT LLOWTIM
g

o ihtoh ] =

v e 0

R b il
Yo e A A W

0021

(09t 1a) 9 1esa]

Page 136



902 1d PLIL

" omtenes o
oL 48 49
. —— W) S | R
SERDTE S

L sivis.

]
e |
W

LoyeASS pIRAUNDD BOAES - i 0

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
343H 38

QLT DNISTIOH NOXIT LLOWTTIM
g

gt
-
5123

ST sl

oiE- L
uolEalg PrRALINGD 20iEg - v %008

Page 137

SHOOTE OV LNdS ATHD MHvd

SADCTE 30V 1S FLHM JOVHLSNTVE S8V1D

g eSS
gERErEn!



0 wnwn_u ':w
v | o o
W okt L 48 L
| v v | e
SR Eaquumy

o sivis.

SUDHRABIT 00 [RAUSD
EoE

SAAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
B

3u3H 38
QUTDNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
i

001: 1 0011 00111 00k 1
L4 £ [4 3

uolieAajg yinog alog [eluad

uoljeAs|3 Yo aio [eliuag UoHEAS|3 IS8 840 [eljua)

uoleas|3 iseg aio) [eluad

0ZLLE i OZLIE
: .Sﬁs...w..-:" TR e 00 janE] l'

OZISE O2ISE D295E
1 1) " Liore " + oae) l'
SHIBE SHIBE SESED
nﬁs._" zjone] l' 2 jana) l'
epeqsnieg - o om SpeNsnieg Sty o -apelisnjeg or apelisnjeg
SSE|D £ fane] SSB|D ojan SSE|D £ [ana] s5B|D)
sty svery sBEy
v O T O i O
028y O2ELYF 026LF
5 e - 1 <« 5 jana <«
56605 56605 SE605
T - a9 1ane < g ane -

Jlj[e18|y JBAIS - puogean|y DI 1BAIS - puogedn|y Jlj[elay JaAls - puoqedny Jljiesp 1eAlls - pucqedn|y




g E._u
e Py e
| am
ST 400 Eaquumy

s ot e
o

W otg vomeaed pielunog

SIAYH DNIGTING 0 H042UVD JHL

= T 17

1 2 G ' T |

SHOOTE JOVH 1dS ILIHM JaVHLISNTVE SS9

S

Page 139



g 0z 1d

'
e = g .
.q_ ozl 48 | 49
... W) S | R

siTini Sy

0018 VoA preiunos

SIAYH DNIGTING 0 H042UVD JHL
B

3u3H 38
Q1T DNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
i

=)

-.._h. ___ __L_:_.__.” 17 T

- T
e _

IAYHLSMIVE SSY19 SHOCTE 30V 1IdS ILIHM

Page 140



a 802 1d

LS
i et o

W el 48 _ 1

k... v | e
.UEW_E_E Pl.jn

ol s
20t uoieAn3 piekinog

SHAYH SNITTING OI0HALYS JHL
343H 38
QU1 ONISNOH NOXO LLOWTIM

c,

Ll ITTT8 ‘= __ﬁ_ﬁu“rn_‘u
[ : ___...| HM ___ ._““_m m-. -Mm_m m-. -”m___mE ] __ M
mw:wll._il __ __ l-_”_m_”

SHOOTE FOVH LITdS ILUHM T FAVHLSNIWE S8VID

ot

L W

Page 141



Q¥20H uonean3 predunos

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
B

3u3H 38
QUTDNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM

Al
Q001G -uonerajg preAunog -

ol T i) E
-
T, 4 !

... | N N N Y O
H I O 1

T
L
L
|

SHO0TE 30V LTS FLIHM AOVHLSTIVE SSY1D

Thd e e Ay TR 1T 1

Page 142



002 d PLIL

et o
(== e 49
S— Lo B R L
FLE0Z SHINNYIY

o sivis.

a
b |
W

W 0N UONRASS UoN

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
343H 38

QLT DNSNOH NOWT LLOWTIM
g

T oty =

ST sl

oog il

g (AT
g i 11
B LR

O 00

S 1 1

il

LI o o O

SHDOTE HSINIA HLOOWS FLIHM

SHO0TE FOWS 11TdS ATHD HHvD SHIOTE OV LS ALHM FAVHLSNTYE S8V1D

Page 143



a 102 7d LS
o | " tmnes v
W oot e 42

-] (— Lo B R L
0z ONINNYTS

Lo sivis.

4901 LA (S0,

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
B

3u3H 38

oL
{80

H{00Ig -LOBAIIT ISBM

il
L

€1

ML} T O] i
_mm_mm_mmm 0oooog-. o TR RIS
k] Tl ol Tkl N | i i 4 418 1 A U

Ei R ([ubthrlirbrhod

_...- =n _ ,.,m_w : _E!_F. ﬂ_l_l

SHO0T8 30V LNdS IUHM SHOCTE FOV4 1NdS AFHD HEVD

Thd e e Ay TR 1T 1

Page 144



a 20274
b | ot i
W ooz L =)

PIB0BZ DHINNYTE

1y

DHICHG Lo Lines

SHAYH DNIOTING OI043UYD JHL
B

3u3H 38
QUTDNISNOH NOXID LLOWTIM
i

gt
-
BLIILIH

ST sl

===18

O<woan

JAVHLSMIVE S8V12

SHOOTE 3DV LINdS 3LIHM

Page 145



00g: L

(D01 -uoieA3 sk

SHOOTE 30V LNdS 3LHM

Page 146



e oL .
< e (|
ik ll.u..ww ualesal] Aewyey [ ynog

A oo
ot EHEH EH D
1 R | B R |
o CHEoH B H
A HHoooH HH

7. | 00
|l - " . ; ’ |
1 1 1 15 | L il :
) | ] |

igisicigeg i

I L

P65

;

0OE L

i)
UoNENG| PEOH WA fupon

tfigefitags
ChH Y

Page 147



T Brunel House
[ITTT]7{ oeams
ey

Col e T o ::

ST sy

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:  |Land East Of The

Former EMI Site
120 Blyth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Hayes
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
51588/APP/2016/1423 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016
Page 148

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT NO 1, VENTURA HOUSE BULLSBROOK ROAD HAYES
Development: Erection of three storey extension to provide additional warehousing and office
space

LBH Ref Nos: 71554/APP/2016/298

Date Plans Received: 25/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/01/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - Tuesday 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



Central Design Consultants Ltd.

Structural  Building

R

The Old Chapel, Bilston Street, Sedgley, West Midlands, DY3 1JB
Tel: 01902 662244 www.c Idesi il

Job Title

Unit 1, Ventura House,
Bullsbrook Road,

Hayes, Middlesex. UB4 OJR.

Date January 16

Drawn MK

Job No.

2021-236-sk1

WpZilLLs

WyzghLs

180445m

804

803

180245m

WpZilLLs

@ Crown copyright and database rights 2015 OS 100035409. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the permission of Ordnance Survey.

WyzghLs

This. drawing s fo be read i canjunction with any. olher Ceniral Design
Consuifants Lid drowings

All details and
to 5 co

struclural sfability of the
s ond the design, defall &




A |
a1-s52~1207 SHOE VO meg
ama| OF 0 GOLT sy

e g Buiad

ooy yeouqaung
e e e O B e e S

N0 ¥ AN

Ry e o e v

Buppg s g 1 n. I & i
PrT sy ulE [Ea) 1 " ¥ : =
7 g

=T af 5

Fi i i ifk -
ANO S3S0dNNd i L] 12
SONINNYId ¥04 it i £ i
Py sy e sy H H i i v.u # i

o

e
e

e

Page 151

C_
& 15 | &
£ [ {
I -
1P, \;__ H _.. -
e | ¥ ¥
d e ok £ h §
|
Z Hun ¥
(4 pun) % I - ¥
asnayaioy b _ e w 5 £
Busixy n ’ ’ . I =,
i e
e o s
oo o Sy e
i £ 4 £
LG Baurty a3 sy
ST s SRS [y
s B e
= I
i sy - Byl 1 e e il ¢
i sy e o] ¥ | ]
bl By T S
e ), o o o Bt L .w.w & |
!...H..’ns..all.ﬁw.si:.mﬂt" m_ .m- ]
Pt ongineg Fvirs f v e

e g £ i s
s o e 1 gt S s 1
kb . w8 e v 7 et it (3

PoOY yooigs|ng

b




Central Design Consultants Ltd.

Civil Structural Building

Tel: 01902 662244 www.c couk

(:%Thu 0ld Chapel, Bilston Street, Sedgley, West Midlands, DY3 1JB

Job Title
Unit 1, Ventura House,
Bullsbrook Road,

Hayes, Middlesex. UB4 OJR.

Date January 16

Drawn MK

Job No.
2021-236-sk3

Defended Flood QOutlines

.

1 in 100+20% (*CC) Defended

[~

1 in 100 (1%) Defended

Ventura House j
FFL +28.853 |

Crown copyright and database rights 2015 OS 100035409. Reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the permission of Ordnance Survey.

ith any olher Central Design

&0 100mm

B 1592
Page-152

structural slability of the
nd fhe design, defail &

— uge figured dimensions anly | If in ony.

o with Envirgnmen! Agency Flood Risk Assessment
referenced TOT152180544 created 21/10/2015 ~ HNL48B78/AS




A e |

PAS-952- 1207 910z Aonuoy  apg

o T 1Y 8 00271 smos

uold y20lg pasodoig
oy iy

ara van

XOSRIPPIN 'SeA0H

‘pooy Noouqsjing
‘aSnoH BAMUBA [ UL aw oer

noA ¢ AUp e

BT 2O TL
T ALY TP R YR gL PR T L

Bupg  enng D
*pr] sluemsuor) ufisa(] [enua)

N

I ——————— Admpunog BT

I e = yqnap duo w g | Aee | L

sususayn prinbiy een - Bupmcip By e w828 jou e

Eyrem diouaduis] AIDERAZEN 18 j0 WeROOEL
F U0UaR UBERD Gy pUD Sl kD (D uajosncre
pud punbub ‘sampnye sup jo QUG pousjangs
Y SUDR J0) BIQIFUOERS B A0S By

Lans S0 payol fuoaljseds
I Uonaseas Joj, pEEn #9 o dee & Bumesp B

wg
ang
o}

3

Vo Mofsdates

v, \\qucaoum
L /

SSNOT] BJdIjus A

P

f;)')..,!)

)4Dd 4D

HADd D)

uwzaﬂvhﬁcmm
moayyesyy |

ISNOL] [ [947]

ok K P ] SRRSO R AL 0
Wukden ) o weoys =pom ) pue Buwes sy (5)




AW ey

10-9€2-1202 G108 4999020 amg

avtig| Y 00LL aesg

usig 85 F 400y punoig Buysy
oy B

ara van
XPSBIPPIN ‘SedDy
‘pooy yooug

E 2y5y
EH
Lo

‘ssnoy eunuag | i —

noj ¥ Ajug  wes

TR 060 L
U AT WP G YA L T P L

Haprg eeenng gD

*py] siumymsuc’) ufiisa(] [enu)

ML LSNOD B0 (350 30 01 10N

ATTNO s3s0d¥nd
ONINNY1d "0d4

Py srmnsue’y ] [y

-z

IT sy Bupsyeg
¥

euig = Buppiog o 1oj0)

g = S3Aip Jo0fy punciy

Jwirl = [wesjuod Bupniau] esnoyesoy
samasy dool Bugspg apoupeaddy

BEIO0Z PANRN ) ARanesaioy,
pougue dsuns Boquey 39 wedn pesoq Aawns [T

I e - igeep Aue w g | A
suspsusayp panliy pen - Bupcip B e #e2s jou o

o Ltsocwn AIDSSISI 10 O LeRDIOII
F U0UaR UBERD Gy pUD Sl kD (D uajosncre
FU0 punpal ‘sampsnns sup po Ko faanjangs
) Sunoi Jo) BQFLodER) B soanaues By

;
i
E £
:
§
;
3
i

SEulDID B EuBnEUR] UBiER) [Baue)
48y D g woyounfucs uf poas eq of 5 Dumoip sy
2

Hewgy

.
Seipy

Sigwe
b

B
Mgy
B
Megy
Bicve
Sorgy

ey

B
ey

Hewr

gy
Secwy
Haggy
e

]
wirien b gy

o 9% 69

b
By

S

Rewr Sozgy
ey
i

R

1 EF

]

el B

_ "
A= C
C B

e
Figg ey g

Zrpgr

g
S5

o
Hye

b

iagy

)

. gy
i

e 13

r;n:, gy i

ey s
Ry S

-

Sitpe
Ll

Mgy

sy

gy
arg

B yo0m
™
§ 8
g
& #
wod s T 4
|
I
: ¥
& @
# &
¥ ¥
wessar
Serpnd sas cog)
g ot ooy Buytpa] =
& &
g ]
(o) werEnuRgS
dajom YE B HIE
- g sayoaE Ui
H 4
§ §
|
% [ Co
g
&
£ »

I
:

g Fewgy

frige

&
&

Page 154

wed

Py

by
thogy




HH ey |

50-952- 1202 S10Z A10nuol  smg

= Y @ 001 amg

UDl4 400[§ PUnNOig pesedoig
o gy

Aro ran
xaso|ppiy ‘sedoy
‘pooy Hoouqsing

BENOH DJNJUSA [ LT spaer

Aoy poAUY wen

IO TOND L
P T MR T o S e TN DI UL

Bupmg g D
“pr1 sueymsuo’) ufisaqy enua)

NOUDNMISNOD MOd O350 3R 0L LON

ATINO s3sod¥nd
ONINNYd ¥04d

“PF sunsiog uBjsaq fenuagy

#Bupasip P Ejuognived wBishg (e
Jeyie Ao e vegeenlued o pead ag of 81 Buiesse S

'S8{oN [oisuEg

“uessuind uijus & s paonpasdal
20 Jou el Ut DY SRS URSH) RIS 6
Budda ey A oS Sy ) pue Buep s ()

L

ot &

HENOYEIOMN

e gy O




AN umeag

Z0-95Z-120e S10Z 4899430  amg

owsa| V@ 00E g

upjg Joojj 45| Buysg

oy Big
Aro ran
xaseppiy ‘sedoy
‘pooy yooJgsjng
*8SMOK DINJUSA ‘| JIUf) swL aor

nos ¢ AU weno

fupng  Enag D

NOLLDMMLSNOD HO4 038N 38 0L LON

ATINO s3s0dund
ONINNVYId "04

PF Smmsue U [

By Bupuniutu s RQUEedEal 81 A0S )

ons 50 pagou Ayooypeds
W veuaniEuea sy, paEn #q o) Ao & Bupmeip S

spow dso
s Bupsednud & sopd peuisigs saucend pun ey
B PINOYE BUSYNFUO] UBEK] [S4UR] WIE UG ST
o sussuep e pun sBumoup/aoiep ubep uessieg
pajou 8 Aounderssp AU pNOUS HoUNDW jo Buspso
Aup o Bupuewwos triom o sopd Ubiesues 4y

s Buppor

Hﬁ__H_ == =t i T ]
ﬁ.% ]

7 7 7 n 7 7

|l 1= |l 1= — 1= |l

Page 156




AN e

90-952-1202 G10Z A10nuol  swg

= Y @ 001 amg

uojy J00]4 5414 pAsodoly

ol fug

Aro ran
xesa[ppIN ‘saloy

‘pooy Hoouqsing

BENOH DJNJUSA [ LT spaer

Aoy poAUY wen

TG IO L
T LR W e i g G FRIE P L

Bupmg g D
“pr1 sueymsuo’) ufisaqy enua)

RCALONMISNOD MO 0380 300L LON

ATINO s3sod¥nd
ONINNYd d04

Pr] swmpnsusy ufeag sy

o B

wsnegeny,

w Bepors

J400)4 fs414 pesodosd

fi |

H

i

"y

Loty

Pafe 157

"

suir i

W




AN umeag

£0-9€2-1202 910z Aonusy  amg

owsa| V@ 00E g

upj4 Joojy puodss pesodold

oL T
HF0 ran
XoSBIPPIN ‘So40H
‘pooy yooiqsiing
‘BSNOH CUNUBA ‘| {IUf) s cer

noj p AU weao

Jooj{ puodsg pesodody

NOLLDHLSNOD 504 035N 38 0L LON

ATINO s3s0dy¥nd
ONINNVYId "0d

P srmpsue’y ulis

W He = ggnop duo s

uopsuBWIP paunfy ssn - Buimoup Sy Jj0 8038 jou og
epiom lisoduwsy Lorsenky 0 Jo UaBREEL

ey ‘ubmep ayj pun sewy (j8 B uGBABIXR

WIS UD PRULIJUCS 89 Of WD SUDSUBLIP PUT SIOWP IIY

Page 158




i conjunchion with any ather

NOT TOBE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ol Ssenal . Btk

FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES ONLY

read
Cotral Design Consullanls LM drowings
Mmm ore fo be confirmed an site
Central Design Consultants Lud.
Bullsbrook Read,
Hayas, Middlesex
UB4 0JR

Tk GHNTE B4

™ Tt s e it

JuTie Unit 1, Venlura House,

3]
Ex
T

Ini draving ie fo be
et Qnly 4 You

oy e

| _1 s '. :;;.l__ll_ll_ll_l.!|!_|_|1-I:III-I.|I|I;I.II1 _

[TTTTTTTE

HENERER
II[%-;__‘I]'[[

[ TT T

EEEEEEEEE

Front Elevation

Side Elevatio

Page 159

2021-236-03

Existing Elevations

(S pqpp @ 41 | DM

UDate  Qclober 2015

Side Elevation (from Bullsbrook Road)




in conjunclion with other
Consullants Ltd drawings o

is fo be reod
All defolls ond dimensions are Jo be confirmed on sife

© e g
Peproduced
General Notes:
Xk

3§§§
s Bl
% B i ! E g
i h
it sfi*ﬁis i

3
bk

L T 0 1 O

Side Elevation (from Bullsbrook Road)

Central Design Consultants Lad.

FOR PLANNING
PURPOSES ONLY

NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Front Elevation

R

304 Chaped, Biston Saes, Sedgier, VWiest Midland, I3 LB

Central Design Consultants Ltd.
Cril  Structural  Building

%‘no
cwnt Only 4 You

3
;é
2 g
S IRRRE
285+ 3 3%
;r;éi%g? e
3 g il

Part Side Elevation




M ey

FO-9£E-1208 5102 4899020 aweg

ewtia| AV @ 0011 o

suoyaes Buysig

o) Eigy

aro van

X@SPPPIN 'sedDy

‘pooy yoouqs|ing
‘9SNOH BUMUEA | JIUA awy qor

noj ¢ Aug  we

Hmpng enng gD

NOLLDMMLSNOD HO4 038N 38 0L LON

ATTNO s3s0d¥nd
ONINNYd ¥0d

Pr] Sumnsuos) ufifeag oy

;
¢
§
k-
H
:
i
B

Puo punosb ‘samganygs ey po Ao fanjangs
SO J0) BIQIFUOTERS B JOII0LET By

£EumOIp PI) EUEBUNEUD) WEIER) [ujue)
Syo Aup ge veyaunfued W pess 89 of & Bumsip sy

£

Lagges g SOFROIS

g-g uojyoag buyjsix3

i i fhe
ﬂ g ey el

14 fiEEE

¥=y uoyoas Buysixy

I

Page 161




AN e

BO-9£E-1202 G107 AONUDP g

ol fug

e BT T TE — He e
ATINO s3s0oddnd
uoyaes pesodaly DNINNY1d 404

P SuwiEiesy sl Ry

Aro ran
xaso|ppiy ‘sedoy
‘pooy yoouqsing

BENOH DJNJUSA [ LT spaer

Aoy poAUY wen

Bupmg g D

uoiaes pesodosy

= ~ - 7 i &
SERR

Lot an it osnoyosny Buyspxy

4 Heod e SHE - -

sty waueisan l;
e

wea dund:

B UE PRULIVGS #9 Of M40 EUDISURLIP PUT SISRR IY

worEnid udlue &G daos peonpdidad

D 00 R pue [ SWnS0r) USR] RIUD) 1D
Wudday sy ane o s s pue Susep say (3




Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
Unit 1

Ventura House

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
71554/APP/2016/298 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016

Page 163

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT A, BULLS BRIDGE CENTRE NORTH HYDE GARDENS HAYES

Development: Installation of mezzanine floors to provide an additional 4350m2 of additional
floorspace, demolition of ancillary structures and replacement with a car wash
apparatus, triage shed and ancillary portable cabins.

LBH Ref Nos: 13226/APP/2015/4623

Date Plans Received: 17/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - Tyesday 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



J1vOS ION Od

dnE £y - 30 155 THIDHD

v_D.OU.Q®®E@C@@Etjmcoom.ﬁthu.g

o sEaMong | V¥ 4 100/00 a7 3T HOSKIaY

B4 D VaT Bl i)

HYTd NOIY DO 08

T DeamvaD

AMOYS DMIDLAEIS ' IONYMNIAINGW
HYI2HIA OIS0d0OE - NOONCT
“SNICHVD FOAH HIFON v LINM
ST

AATEASY | NAMYHO SUVLIO INSWONENY ava A3

ddl 4 OFDNYHD I ININD | S1219E v

CIAEISIY & IHOIHALOD O] PEAIGM 80 O BI0 oRUBUR peinby Ao Bunoip s o)
PEOL) Al 20y Apmag o4 ydeoon BRI Sy

"£102 swbiu eseqeiep pue Jybuddoo umoiD) @ BIEP ABANg BOUBLDIQ SUMBLDD

s8I E7T WINY JLS
4O £9N F3JC21S0Od
WDSEEL | SONIHIYON
wpgzols *SONILSYI

‘NOILVWYOINI 3LIS

FVIIdOdddY SV SONIMYAA SINVYLITNSNOD d3HLO 11V
HLUM HLM NOILONNINGD NI Ov3d 38 OL DNIMYEA SHL L

*SILON TWHINTO




sonoipun] |y - 300 1336 oo 3TVDS LON OO

F'0D'5198UIBUBULINSUOIDIDBID MAM

ansuons | ¥ _ i00/oon @i 33 NGy
iy

SHY T SMITHARIS
DHIUSTE - HOOH ONNDED
o N S
AUMEY SREDIAHES ONY
FINNENON Y INORIA QTS0
- HCONOT SN3URY D B0RH KIS0 ¥ a1

et

=
(B . Fevian Y wva | A =
e~

e R R
ksl

- | = TaowviD YRR | fiEin | v |

0l BN B O I SUTHRIINARED TS A B sl 01

- = = -
Pana 16846

HOHONEISHOT
CH $OHAS BIINONT F0E B A0 DINIIND 38 DINOHS SNOBRINT TV E

FUBISL GV INOUD HIYH
HIIHE A8 (HDN00HE 3740 TR00 DHIMYSD L3NS DISVE NI3E TvH ONIMYEO OHL T

AVIICHIY B SONIMYET
SENNVIIEROD F3HI0 TIV HUM ROUDHNNOD N OVIE 3001 5 ONMysd ol

SHALOM

T uuv LA A




SOOI | - 305 1335 WHONO. JTVDS 10N OO

xD,00.Qmﬁc_@Cﬁmc_—_DmCoumﬁDU..O.g
H | roD/00 AEEN LR
i e s
456
N sce -
T T | SO0U GHMIOHS - LNOAY] 035040 Ve
[otmes . OIIES|  DREY o
R 3 Y,
(] e L Y INDEEA JE0J08 * HOUROT = =
ONNNYId | SEITD EHIH H HESON ¥ 1l
i seaved]  w Sata b ——
7 ?.//.m
)
aagaa| hwran vgeanoay. | wo (el | @A 4 T s
i CAHEH HilEM SPVFS NY Q300 Tomaava O BUILOR | ¥ GL OIVTFESMI WA On 7
[ OISR OH] ST | ¥ i 153 3 1 /<
T El QAo L] 91t S 3N O GRIBNTOY St &,
B | Ga0av ITMeH TN WIE | g L3N BEEY DhEIE 3
) w | o G T v Jrvvavan] mmve
5 - ol A@.
= o T A E QTTIYE] DAL 1 IWETWIOY GANDAGE 1470 Coaiva| FIRIE | O @&
| i Lo ft i) M .%M
e S AN/ \
L0z Wil srgep pus isidon WA G EICE A0RING SIUTURIC) MATTUOL 2 , T
e gmat, TR I
’ e\% i &,
b A
Y|
| =
|
|
|

_MM%WW_
N/

[T I

Pana 187
ragC—1o7

- Ll
TN LN 30 01
STV SVINDEEA
E
3
=z
-
i 3
i | &
i =
! z i
"_ WAV IOVHCLS FIHIA m e
_ Y
1 [
£ang1
VS CFLA B DRI AN N DL 40 A
B ] 900 THE M
]
oMy AR
TV G ANCRYT S0 TIV KM NOUDNITNOS M O3 76 00 SHMYEISHL | QITADY O OTTVISNE

uuuuuuuuuuuuuu

TALON TWEINGD




edozrpun 1y - 305 133 o 31VIS LON OJ

FN' 0D sI9aUIBUSBULINSUCISIDBID MAM
| ansmamons | v | cooioon |
WES%OW .,s,.._ e | S
.—c .ﬁ 154
N . s M¥d
— I TITRANTT DNILSIGD - HOOTH L9
i T
y i Y DAY
g i
HOUVINAOHN w,xun_zcd.gnm(.n_ F04H HION v N7
i il ave] b
Caninay] avac e — ave | v
- | = DRz M TR | SiEeTy | ¥
1
T ions Droenaom] o PR o0 01 A Bemennarps o s T i 8
HOLDNBENOD

OF $08A F3IEDNT IUE AF LSO 033D3HD I8 OINOHT SNCHNINea Tiy - T

FUBDTL DIV d0HD HOWVR
N0 A DEON00E 4 BT TOROE SHAMYHD AIANNG O5vE NIIE IYH SHMVEOSHL T

.Ef_wmoxa._(n(wc.‘.‘sdﬂ
TIw Hil o WEGEHL L

T

rovov

Pana 1682
agc




SUODIPAET | ¥ - 305 1355 Treows. VDS LON OO

AN 02 sIeauIBUBBUYINSUODBDBID MMM

— ) 3
ausygENeng | 2 | S00/00 T b fe X
EYLEy S et —— s e ) y

1031 156 2 | Frosr |
o Lo N \
T T | BOO 158H - LNOAY] 050404 = // ________\_
et T | 00ZY ] ] A\ i/
w Tl AP DMITHAS ¥ 30NV NNV ° e W /
|| caecaaa) st Y INCEEN Q30408 - ROUNDT A 2% /7_ |
DHNNYTd | ST TENICHYD IOAH HISOH 'Y IR o \ N
proirin ) Pl 4 e N
_ N v
| cangaa| b | T ARGy wvn | am o re— o
] W CHAGIN PPN YT QY ROV DHOIEY Oa DIDRerHD (RGAw| UILDE | ¥ .n =
2 X SRR O] DA N SIT |8 = : e,
T TR IAID | SIEH | D s T o ~.
N = % S
) =8 T | EN
¥ N
g y ‘.A N /-
i # et
oud | ./.

AL @ I 0 B O D TACARIAAD P i) o ) BF M Y g |
[cmmancmeod o s Bk Ocerse: [r— By __ M s S WNW s
Sh0g wfia sy pur gD WaneD G MR KOKING STURIC MTTIOT m_ an mv_\ﬂy A "
o @e _ [ |_.../ < |
=g — s
— Faly | =5
Ly
a a! « | RRA.l ¥ ] |l
‘__ T _ = | =S __o .
s B o
1 | g 7
A = ik ) A 5

— ANINYTIIN SO0 1531

OH5040H 40 IN2LE

’ AVHANG ARG

I
1
1
I
THAZT 40O GNOO3S —
1
I
|
I
]

|

[

_

|

# I
| 1
. ” _
q I
' ” | | 1
[ 1
| |
_

_

ﬁ

_

ﬁ

_

CRENEY TNOUIOE N YIHY 20 EiNEE @

&

FOHMVRC
VD ONY INOAYT IHIC TIV HIM SOUDRNTROD M OVl 39 QL OMMYBa Sl 1

SHONTVERED

T ugu LA A4



SOOI | - 305 1335 WHONO. JTVDS 10N OO

" T
xD,OU.Q@ﬁE@.Cﬁm.f__—_..-.m_.»oummﬂ.m.ﬁv.g @
Eﬂ&mwweuczm.. 5 [ peomo | NGOy - Y \\HH.J,//
st e, i, - u ) e \
= £56 - ® e ___,. 0S| |
. W] B || soouon0ss- noivd oodc8 £ s / Z\
O T . Mo //
w Tl AL ORICHASSS 7 3ONYRIINVHY ¢ K /
| kg, e Y INCHEA 350408 © OO 7
DHNNYI | SCIOT EMICHYE TR HESON 'Y LR - T 4 \_
T 1t + " /\.
— .

t!i‘t

e )

CIASTTIN B INTHAE00] IO DA G S TG T A Bt s o)

0 Wl s puw gSia g Wenes) G MR ABRING SATURI0 MG

lioegsz
XOEddv} A3VrviEH)
HO0H OHODIE MaN

) g A0
4 ORODIC OL SA0W Svinosads
= H0 IS HO0T NI MO A

T
CLISEITY AVINTHIA

AT SO Lind 0L
TRATTHOOHE QRACHS WONE dWvd 03504084

T, 0 SR TR 31T b Sy w2

FOHMVRC
T N INCUYTHRHLG TIY HAM RCUDINTROD M GVl L

BHONTVERED




BOSEUDT ¥ - 305 B3NS Ve 3TVIE LON OO

yN 0D sieauBusBulINSLODS|DaID MMM

an v | zoo/oos i
%% ) LTt B el
olbal e

NOIY AT HINOMN
o 3 it it e m‘ == |
3 a FNCHDISE Y THOUYATI DML |
. g ” . . m
HL » AP SIUAEES W 3O NNV
ikl e OGO -~ DU —
DHENAY ST SNACHYD FOAH HEEON v i = —
it Snteend - it PPV —
AT i TV ARG A o = o
L.l B 1
=
H i
[ermeromand |
UL D i
NOHVAIT 1SIM

=
MEsan
a
=]
o

DPana 171

NOUVAZE HINOS

2Uis O CREITH £
2yz FUMYS LG AGED HII

NERD (g SHMvAQSHL T
FNIASORAY TF SONMTHT

it HIHED 1TV HAM e BHL TH




SODDPUDT | - 3E B3HS heos. 3TVIS ION OO

AN oo sisauBuabulNsuDDS|DEID MMM

p%@&% ¥ | zo0/0o8
reare ]
.Fc L £54

COEE Tl
]

€30 1 1335
SHOWDIE ONY SNCUYATY 03304044

AV OREHARSS W IONVY RNV
EYINDEEA T3040 - ROUNOT
SHEICHYE FAH HESOH W L)
inatea

NOIY AT HINOMN

000 B N I N N 42009 0

e

T ARG v | A

1 30 5 4 4 LB T

w e e I T

|

1

o

C— T RS R s —

“Sivd =

NOHVATT 1S3M

TEACHIH RFIMUIR ANV THL O IR0V ED WINEEYW ORY LHENZH 308vEYETD
WRIRRRITY SR 3NN OL SNTIHQING ¥ SY O35 K58 3wk (NOCAIGE Wirl 1102
i 5 w0 DDA NORI0 3L F

T

s

NOUVAST HINOS

Pana 1792

e

T

[T

2 0 1 30 0 10050 1 5 A JAC 1 M = O o 0+ A o

O HOB SN 305 A8 A5 N0 THE0THD 38 TIN0HS | e E

B GV OGHD KD

MITHD AR QIDNA0N] 300 COMIT DMV HE AN OIEYENII0 SYH DNMVAO SHL T

“IVIAAOEAY TF SDRMVHD
SINYIISERO D SIHIO TIV HIM ROUIROCNCD MOY3E 38 0L 9 SHIMVES BIHL 1

SSION




SAGEUDT 1Y - 335 BIHS MO0 JTVISION OO

AN oo sisauBuabulNsuDDS|DEID MMM

an
_wﬂmwﬁ

(=NEEN L0
)

£ 20 £ 4335

SNCUDISINY SHOUYATY DN

AV DREHAESS ¥ IONVYHINVI
Y MDA 350408 - NOUNDT

‘SHACKHRE FAH HESOH ' Ll
i)

A e
|

T RGN v | A

13D AR

HCHEDNHISHOD
LA S3INOT JUS LS 25 NG CINDIHD 30 QINOHS SNOWNEWI0 TIY

’ o FURYEL CUYD INCHD MOV
1 3T ROPOZ. SOV A3AINE OISR NIIE TYH SNMYED SHL T

O} o mg s g i TSI Tani) Apic - Suea sl o)

FUVLACUIY TV STHIMVEC
SEHWLINSROD BIHID 1V HIM RCUINIHOD N O¥33 38 0 ONMYED SHE )

SRON

wEe

VW NOIDIS

NOIYAT IS3M

o

JLILE

Panpa 172

quullu




SAGEUDT 1Y - 335 BIHS MO0 JTVISION OO

AN oo sisauBuabulNsuDDS|DEID MMM

(=NEEN L0
)

M._._ . MPWM
3|03)

= £ 20 & 1335
SHNOU DI ONY SNCUYATI 0350408 |

ALY DRCHASS ¥ IONY RNV
AV NDEEA TFS0H08 - HOUNOT)
‘ENACHYS FOAH HESON v L
i)

AT b e

13D AR

HCHEDNHISHOD
LA S3INOT JUS LS 25 NG CINDIHD 30 QINOHS SNOWNEWI0 TIY

FUBOEL CAYD ANOHD HDIVI

O NI ) US4 Enana g o)

#d S3THROOE. S HE A3AB0S GITVR NS TYH ONMYRD THL T

FUVRHACEAAY TV STHIMVET
SLHVLINGMOD BIHID 1Y HIM NOUININHOD N OY38 30 OF S ONMYSa SHE )

SRON

Lk

VW NOIDIS

o M B B M o B SO0 T 0 0 3 B T

o T DO T 4 o 0 0 0

|
o B o M o B o T 0 o I 0 O T

0 0 o BT 0 o 0 o 0o N o G MO 0

o6 B 0 A

6 0. 10+ 3 0K . 0% 204 000 .05 0 MK+ 38

w

NOIYAT IS3M

we

0 00 O O 5 O o 0o 0 O o O 0+ M 0+ 3 o o I 20 T

Lo 0 B 0

N O O o o O o 0 20 i o o 0 28 M )

T

o O 5 301 6 0 9 3

[+ 1+ 3

o 0 o TN o 0+ TN 20+ B

O
o]

n + 0.

0T

f

L JO 200 0L 00 200 W [0 0 » 20 0 JC 186 » 1O 290 O, 8 200 5 0 [ o 110 0 01 - IO J0 € 250 & .5

98 » 0 . T 80T 30 3009 1 = 5

01 00 0 0 00 O O P

N » 4 2T O © 280 T O 3 0 ¢

Pana 174

o

uyu




SOOI | - 305 1335 WHONO. JTVDS 10N OO

3N 0 s18auIBUBBUYINSUODSIDID MMM

ait g ﬁ P00/008 Qi NGseaY
w,_ mv : wii] i ]
A 1 456

Ll
.w.u:.. \ml. KUWUZ&UZE. 1»51%:
s e T Tt
H Hi v MO ORIZAAEET
owwis | o] e | N THS0A0HE NOUNOT
HOEVHEON | SUI 203 PN A HESOH 'Y LR

THOEDNHEIZNOD
nhuﬂcugzmmﬁiuﬁzogxnmag:»ﬂgiij«ﬁ

FIINA HEOV3H 38 0L Wz

“HIVTEADEAY SY IORMYVAT

00171 TIW3IE
NOLEYAZNE 15V

VIS Seatrad v 1)
CIADEAY| WD gﬂ_-nE. Az
wr e S L
i
: BHOUYIND]
DMITHT KUl e Aol il

001:1 TT¥IT

NOILYAZT HINON

o5l FW0S

NWd 3OO0 1531

AT

s R WOoE

JOVAS OHID

=1

5 DS

NY1d HOOH ONNOYD

N
= A

ez | T (T LT

0011 WIS

NOIYAZ T HINOS

§
I

001 DS
NOIYATT 153IM
gt ustiaas
luarn I
e 1
VIV A S n
O N 1 W3 LR
“Henaneds - HpEE s e =
segne 0
wamomaovat =]

Daaa 176
T L]




J1vOS ION Od

SOAOTHEAUET EY - AT 1TBE TYNIDHD

3N 02 siesuIBUSBUINSUCDSID8ID MMM

1 SHIINITING
Z_._.._DmZOU

A%
3J08Id

v £00/008 17 337 NOSIAAY.
HGHRATE i SHamYad rens
£56
o Rl
=k ek | YO ASNOH VD ANEMIDIS
manosadv | masawnl g TUIL TV

H1

nmy | 3o

NOHYWAGINI
VLS SN

Er

(Ei HVINDHIA OFFOHO0OU - NOONOT

ALNMIDNY DNIDIAYIS ¥ JONYNIINIVIN

'SNICHYD FOAH HIHON ¥ NN
$3ArCES

ROV | NS0

SUVIIO ININCREWY 3va A

Sl

ar

CHONYHD IR SININD | SE2NTI W

TIANISIN @ IHDMAJOD

"0} PELIGH 9O D) A0 SUOTUSLID peniy Ao Buioip sy o)

Auo o)

au pdenin i ol 2 SO

‘£102 siybu aseqejep pue 1yBuidos umolD) @ BIER ABAINS BOUBURIQ SUIBILOT)

SSNOUYINOIE ONIATNG HIM 3DNYI1IWOD
LIS NI QILDNASNGD 39 OL NOUDNAISNOD TV v

NOUDANYISNOD Ol 8Ok

HAINIONT IS AD FUS-NO OIADIHD 38 AINOHS SNOISNIWIA TV ¢

ASIMAAHIO

QDS SSTINN SHILAWITIW NEOVIY I8 0L SNCISNIWIO TV 2

“IUVIHONY SV SONIMYEA SINVLINSNOD
HAHLO T HUM NOUDNATNOD NI OVIY 38 O § ONIMYE0 SIHE - 71

“S3LON TvHINID

051 V28 06+ 3IWI5

NOILVATTT LISIM-HI4ON NOILVATTE LISVY3-HI4ON

|=— 051

(N34S HNva)
ONIQAYTD 13IHS WNNIWMY

[AUHM) SMOANIM OV1D
WOINIWATY Q3219 31EN0a

(N334 Haval
ONIHSW T WANIWATY Wiug

(NI v JI
J

ONIAAVTD HIHS WINIWNTY

0051

131HM) SMOONIM OV SN H

WOINIWOTY 32V19 318N0a

QCLT

(NI34D Haval
SINICTY 1D 133HS WNNWTY

[AUHM) SMOTNIM OV1D
WIINIWMTY Q321 318N0a

(REEELD Fie]]
ONIHSW T4 WINIWMY Wi

SINIHSY T4 zhﬁﬁwﬁxﬁm A|o _”mH
}
081 IVIS 061 3IVDS
NOILV AT LSIM-HLNOS NOILVAITE ._.m<m_-I._.:Ow*
B R }
/ 8
w
3 ]
[3UHM) S¥COA avTD ’ g m
WAINIWNTY Q3719 118n0a \\\
P
7
Fd

(NEERISE R e
DNIHEWY T WINIWNTY WilLg

QoE

—

05:1 VDS

NV1d dOOTd ANNOEO

5 iwar.j

SNOUVINDIE DNIINT INJ3END
HUM ADNVANC DOV LDIMIS

NI NI ANY CGHYONWIS INJIDHINS
O QILINSNHEANY NOILDNEISNGD
Av434d 40 39 OL ISNOHIIYD

e

Qove
Qore

II---- (194 ’-—00&‘[——‘ osy

{1
Tl ogr )—-*DCG‘I

0051

Ecmh,_m”._té|

WGE'E S IHDIEH WOOH

ISNOHALYO

ALIRIND3S

Page 176




SOOI | - 305 1335 WHONO. JTVDS 10N OO

| novsisauBuaBulnsuoD9|DaID MMM

T L Q1 RSOy
o | i g
£56
— Lo HEV M HYD
EF ™| - STV HIYd 3T,
T T T i

o # LAV SNCHARSS LN 00T

y i) e L L i) Y INCRER TE0H0% - RODNOT
CUENWADINE | SUIE SIS JANH HISON 'Y LR

s e | Sateed

[Citmmmeimiuieod] o nipamsa o s nromiauan s Ao Bomam =i o)

40 Wi smgEI: pu (iSO W0 6 TR KBRS SSUTURLE SUTEIOD

FOAMYHD
VLI O MOV EIHID TIV HIGW HORDHIHOC N OV38 30 0 SMMYSOEHL |

RO WERGD




JIVIy LN Y

SOUTEUC] £ - 385 SE5 VNIONG

3¥N'02'5198UIBUSBULNSUODS]DaID MMM e ko
i L3 CEOCS A A DNV OB DI A
o 2 D BT LTS
QI 3T NOSHIOY

ansyaniong | 8 £00/00
DNILINSNOD | somnse B ipd

808D ~

ot B HSVM 3YD

n 3 - SISATVNY HIVd LdIMS
ey | oasnan | OCEN 10 SeaMVEd
ar ar AINMIDVE DNIZAASIS T JDNVNIINGY
nuwiyad | o] Elavos ) FVINDIHIA CASOdOE - NOANDT
NOUYWSOINI | §111°08 ‘SHEICEVD JAAH HISON W 1NN
SALVLE DAY AW LD Criadd

CEASISIN O IHOMALOD| o Poion. 4 0 B Recesuimu paundly Ao Shamog s of
Mo sy wacsosmaubiug Bulnod alaD

‘E10E SO a5vqRIEn puB WIGIAH0D WW0Is G EIRD ADAINS SOURLINAD SURIUDD

Wgos'e snipoy Buiuing qiay o} qisy
00 W] 3901 0§ %4907
wieg | UIDIM 3201 XDW
w0 SOUDIDSD PUNGID) ApOg Ui
Weze" [ UBIaH ADOS (IDIBAD
Wiz g | IM [DI8A0
Wes0's ybuaT [oead
{o00z) 1020 abio]

[Nv3d0aN3] ¥vD IDHVT HSYM d¥D OLNI 3LNOY

"SONIMYHQ V130 ANV LNOAYT
YIHLO 1TV HLUM NCILONNAMNOD NI Q34 39 OL ONIMYEO SIHL - 'L

SIION TVa3INID

+

+

+

+

+

s

4

+

F3

+

+

+

+

+

¥

+

t—t— 4

+

+

Page 178




Bta

Tank

__E

Johnson's
Industrial
state

g

Notes:

[:‘ Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

® Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Unit A, Bulls Bridge Centre
North Hyde Gardens

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
13226/APP/2015/4623 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016

Page 179

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ST ANDREW'S PARK HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4 of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 (Outline application (all matters reserved, except for
access) including demolition of some existing buildings and mixed use
redevelopment of the Former RAF Uxbridge site)

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2016/1018

Date Plans Received: 10/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/03/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee -Tuesday 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



CECEDEY
mil
REEON

S T Lot 2017

N stride Treglown

planning issue
. AT, .
1:1000@ A1 091032016 uh
P(0)_001

bl

TS
BoRE

ol
‘I1

P

3 et T

.' ,,é-n""". R
i e, g




T L

3

L




0£07(0kd

ypou Bupjoo] ‘Z 189S L bonaunf | 19ans Mann O¢ 80
oI T SN =
M 4y 9LOTENED o . - !
ARODOBO AR N avo

anssi Buuueid

£ J@ads umop Bupjoo; gn Wewpede “main gE L0
o

| 198Ys SMaIn 19a11s OE

BT

¥ aseyd
yed speipue s

L3

Ao BRSNS W (DL L0b2 02D 3 0040 L0 0Z0 L
B ) AR ey BAlAniS S Sebe i B S

umo|bal] epuis &

1o P e it

o | e lewen | s | s

1530 Bupjoo| ‘pua sBUEI 3l JUS05340 3U} Ma OE 90

tuaosam woy Buboo] €183 Math OE 60 B8N0y SIS PUS 'S uBWHede Malk OF PO

enwuEES:HS%DS.»S%(DEW.ERQ,BQQ.mn
Aprm a0g MoUS S IE 0N : .
RGNS FERads AL AU 30 0f Suarsod ad

Ao Sa50dind IAqELENE 1) KI000 USIUS EUSCH

oz 180y
g
nm

i s
il (0 LS 90 PGS LOELLGHE DGIUSGO fy Bues Ty
oy Bumns ) o b P S003 05 pHI03e o0 2 AprRmdsiy

g




e UDHEAD(R YIED JDLSIP JUBDSD MRIN OF L
L0l
jus dy  BLOZIENED

AETDGBO AR e

anssi uluueid

2 188US SMaIn 931IS OE

FUIL R

¥ aseyd
pied spaipue is.
LT

WO wmoBoRspUs MW (040 LOPZ 020 4 000 10P4 020 L

s s B L B

wou | el | | e

sed 10151p BUDR} JUAISAI PUE YN JUIlILEdE "MaIA OE “LL

B

e _mﬂwﬁw.

Apmi3 20f UMOUS S0 §E 20N
HOMEUIIANS FSEERIS A DAUNUOD 20 0f Sosod Ad
A0 Sa0din AnnE e 10) SI000 USUS IEUICH

1seayou Bunos) ooun | 19935 PEC) Sulds I OE D

) [ r——
‘meaunbie s LS 90 PIRCUS BaPULLCE tRRE Ry Buswesn Ty
o Bt S0 A 0 520U 205 Pda00e o = Amarmacdsan




z207(oMd 19022

O RN CNNHD A L0
o 4y  aLOZENBD 1B s
SEODORO A v ELe

anssi Buuueid

SMBIA [elise OE

BT

¢ aseyd
yed spmeipue s
LT

A 00 HDoAEEHRS MM LOLG |02 02D 4 0040 10b4 020 1
e i, s s A e e Bt

1o P e it

o | wn e | s | owee

A 307 UMOUS S0 E S0
soreod pc
A0 Sa0din AnnE e 10) SI000 USUS IEUICH

o
iy i
f ._._H_
ol giE g
K
{ §
S L
ey |
uind Aand i
B
L)
s LV
=aung - L

NUO SoEUAID
meanbiy s WS 90 PIRCUS WU UnRE Ry Buesn T
oy Bugezs ]

Linos Buies) maia |BUse ‘w3t OE 'FL

Page 185



——— i
ML L Y g

Lo g 1__ l_; ;_ o

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

i 5t Andrews Park

Hillingdon Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Uxbridge
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
585/APP/2016/1018 1:2,500
Flanning Committee: Date:
Major May 2016
Page 186

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 21 HIGH STREET YIEWSLEY

Development: Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) of planning permission ref:
26628/APP/2014/675, dated 31/07/2014 (Erection of part 4, part 5 storey
building to provide 51 self-contained residential units (22 x 1 bedroom and 29
X 2 bedroom) and two retail units Use Class A1 and one restaurant/cafe Use
Class A3 with 53 car parking spaces, 3 motorcycle spaces and 51 cycle
parking spaces, communal and private amenity areas and landscaping
works) for the subdivision of approved Unit 51 to create two studio units
together with the extension of the floorplate at Unit 51 only.

LBH Ref Nos: 26628/APP/2016/462

Date Plans Received: 05/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/02/2016

Major Applications Planning Committee - Tyesday 31st May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



S e
0szZL-
@OI0 Mo v ]
IWADYHDSY HOL
eruvis
NYId NOLLYDOT
L DAY
NOLAYYO LS3M
133HIS HOH 12
e
)
oo NOUREEI0 o

Page 188



THBOZ:T H935

DNINNYd . ueld 0 |97 pasodoid

J@ang ubs 1 | = =t \m |
HOLVED 13 / g

SADILIHINY OFWILEVYHD i

WOW -

S&..?..&._naan_tﬁ,ﬂ .. mmx_mmohﬂs
D3 MOGHOT B8 HIVEI00 01 ity

)
@
5
ssonds Buppeg 21
Mg ey,
#5005 Bupid X 5
s D

FRORcE Burgeg K T

o g
e Bunwes X ¥

R A,

doeds Bungeg k2

B D

LOADING
_ONLY

-

') ¥ £ LI

ST TR A=

e — ——

Ayusuiy spisieued

P Gans N
R e iy 00 £ DO Mg ey F
pacpe woal e &

P RAUED ¥

P M DS [

el kg n | T

Bt gy 0y LSS S e DR |
iy

Page 189



. ONINNVd

o1 s
1d Lol dl e

ueld 7 [9A97 pasodold

b SIBEATY
a“ 1vmone |
[ Sl

wapUY
1055 UBH 1
BOLAVEC LM

o0 e 8._..1_ g ELL B,
5 U1 NOGNOT S HIVBTD0 01

FADILIHINY OIVILNYHD

WO

TviEv s, o hideare s
Ueld € [2Aa7 pasododid ueld T |2A27 pasododid

Page 190

}.I’! T
SO 0 SN B L ol g
= T EEE PR



 ONINNVId
W Eialies .

ueld  |aA97 pasodold

dh (vmaal |

LE0VIN] S AT+
DN SO0

gty
e uBE 1
BOLEVE0 1M

WEDMUDUY SR
45 4133 NOGHCA 85 HIVBII00 0F

SADILIHINY QIWILUVYHD

WNOW

Page 191

= T
01 -_ﬁ i
8 m

_ ..
1 LE
. EEER T b

Pt anmy |



oo :
o
T oA e S N A SO
i Do e T PoAs T A OB
td FONWN S0/ LLILLES
— oy oy
LR i
a8 e é-___zs..r—l—
Nl S EAT
-
OO
eug yBH 1
NOLAVEQ 1530
-

WEGAUMNY (SN
W HID3 NOGNOT O6 HIVEOI00 01

SAOFLIHINY QOIWILUVHD

WO

SRR PRI Al

w

Sl ASegeag; any

[ s Wy

LS s ¥ vodi) o0

[ i ]

LHLLES G e

LS g

G ]

) g

e By S EL

TS B

(7 g

By ey

i

Ml Lo ORGP ] L S T
S Gy,

SR (s UG § USRS ST O e
0 SO0 DU RRERS JEAT] U KN, GES) )
Erackn Y ELALnes o 0 Dl 1] L) i

e T

ONINNVd

Iy GEE 0
0 ey
asy Z '
N | Vo f
o B
o ans B
] sy E
s, ey Y o aw
e LR

®

Page 192



o e PR B R 5
b 13 R N A

14 b 2001 LLES
—_ phisiany
W simder

dh | vmdotifivecnrl

NI 4008
-

U
055 uB 1
BOLEVE0 LS

—

oEORONE  OMECLLOE
WHE 123 NOGHOT 05 HIVEQI00 01

SADILIHINY OFWILEVYHD

WO

£

TULITY M0N0 VBN HADKMLS
HERH LA HOU LN DR L Ok
| O A0 O 20U AT I SRR
awugs - Ao
[ bl B
LIRS s ¥ bedh) 000
[ i)
LHLES ]
[ ]
i ]
S R )
rorss g
N fuen
. e
Koy g oG 8 DRl Y S e Tl

EBLIT TR LR P TR @ | i
P 3 0 0 Cugses ¥ S 0 U] RREni

U Gty 24 IR oy
s U IR e AR U SRS

L P 85 SO By

ONINNV1d

B e R~~~ -
e 1y
wes ]
s __ ]
ang e
=0 A B
il sy E
s, ey By o
s LR

A
=it

]
g
®

Page 193



1d FOVIAN OGIOESLLES
L FIGE Aoy

dh a1 { i¥aomi L
NCUYATE 1335 HOH

uepun
180yl 12
NOLAVE] 1S3

OEORLONIE  OMSELLONE
THE HID3 MOOT OF HIVEO0D 0

SADILIHINY OFWILEVYHD

WO

ONINNV1d

Page 194



ONINNV1d

1d FOVINN LGRS LES
an S s

dh a1 { i¥aomi L
HOUYATT (W08 ¥00N3E

uepun
180yl 12
NOLAVE] 1S3

OEORLONIE  OMSELLONE
THE HID3 MOOT OF HIVEO0D 0

SADILIHINY OFWILEVYHD

WO

Page 195



ONINNV1d

7d FOVINN TOIOESLLES
an it o
dh a1/ vaa L

HOUYATE LM MO

uepun
180yl 12
HOLEYED 1M,

DOEDICRLOCHE  DOISCLL 0N
IS ¥123 MODNOT 05 HINGON00 0

SADALIHDNY OIWILYVHD

WO

Page 196



ONINNV1d

1d FOVWN ROOESLLES
o Leousr

dh a1 { i¥aomi L
NOHYATH 308 TNy

uepun
180yl 12
NOLAVE] 1S3

OEORLONIE  OMSELLONE
THE HID3 MOOT OF HIVEO0D 0

SADALIHDNY OIWILYVHD

WO

Page 197



£

e . Deen Court

Yiewsley
Health

4 Centre

2ot

Bignel Houss

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 21 High Street OF HILLIHGQDH
Fer identification purposes only WE Et Dray’tﬂn Rsri:r?ﬁ:-:-.t; ggg{:gﬁs

Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

the suthority of the Head of Commities

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the - - - 5 £
e R Flanning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 {the Ad. 26628/APP/2016/462 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides s relevant

Sxception o copyright. Flanning Committee: Date:

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Crdnance Survey i Mav 2016 Lill™
1000122832 Ma]or Page 198 y LowDoR




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Land East of the former EMI Site, 120 Blyth Road, Hayes 51588/APP/2016/1423
	7 Unit no1, Ventura House, Bullsbrook Road, Hayes 71554/APP/2016/298
	8 Unit A, Bulls Bridge Centre, North Hyde Road, Hayes 13226/APP/2015/4623
	9 St Andrew's Park, Hillingdon Road, Uxbridge 585/APP/2016/1018
	10 21 High Street, Yiewsley 26628/APP/2016/462
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

